s ) % ‘:-b X
wall g S R
L] -JJ;J‘_._‘,\}’ ‘\‘&"g-l il M%ﬁ 53 ‘;

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 beginning at 6:00 p.m.
1. CCAAC Resolution review by chair/ comments from committee
Water Leases Fleming and Gutierrez / new information
Resolution 08-2020 Electronic Meeting During Emergency Situations
Notice of Violation/Cease and Desist/Clean-up Order for Sewer Plant
Resolution Declaring a Local Disaster
Resolution 09-2020 for Interfund Transfer CTF Fund money to General Fund for golf

U AW

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, April 28,
2020 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

S0 D B Ry s

Study/Work Session March 31, 2020
Regular Meeting April 14, 2020

7. BILLS PAYABLE.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT.

9. OPERATIONAL REPORT.

10. READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.
11. CITIZENS INPUT.

12. ATTORNEYS REPORT.

13. AGENDA ITEMS:
Resolution 08-2020 Electronic Meeting During Emergency Situations Discussion/Action

Resolution 09-2020 Interfund Transfer CTF Discussion/Action



14. CCACC
A. Reviews form CCAAC

1. 4756 Cuerno Verde Blvd New Construction
2. 3158 Armstrong Court Garage
3. 4281 Chaffee Drive Manufactured home
4, 5100 Bull Bear new construction
5 6012 Kaneache new construction
B. Actions

Discussion/Actions on above items
15. OLD BUSINESS. Water Leases, Water Plant Profinet, AOS calculation
16. NEW BUSINESS.  Advertise for Cleaning service for Office, Mower, Swimming Pool

17. CORRESPONDENCE.
18. EXECUTIVE SESSION
19. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Bivd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019
The public is invited to attend.

Posted April 24, 2020
Board of Directors

James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/Meeting April 28 2020
Time: Apr 28, 2020 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/83898414975?pwd=S3Azdk5SRRUNKWUMySUdkQ3pZUkFKUTO9
Meeting ID: 838 9841 4975
Password: 006264
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,838984149754#,,#,006264# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,83898414975#,,%#,006264# US (Houston)
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1301 715 8592 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1253 2158782 US
Meeting ID: 838 9841 4975
Password: 006264
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbkGfKRzIP




Resolution: 16-2019

A RESOLUTION SETTING UP THE PROCESS FOR THE COLORADO CITY
ARCHITECTUAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CCAAC) THAT WILL BE GOVERNED AND
OVERSEEN BY THE COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (CCMD) BOARD
OF DIRECTORS TO HANDLE COMPLAINTS, SUPPORT, AND REGULATE THE
CONVENANTS OF COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Colorado City Metropolitan District (“District”) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision, duly organized and existing under the
Constitution and laws of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (“Board”) is authorized to fix
and from time to time to increase or decrease fees, rates, tolls, penalties and

charges for services, programs or facilities furnished by the District, pursuant to
§§ 321 1001(1)(j) &(k), C.R.S.;

) The CCMD Board of directors will become the Architectural Committee
under 32-1-1004 (2) C.R.S.
A. Per legal counsels advice/ instructions concerning CCMD
Architectural/Covenant enforcement.
B. “A covenant enforcement process should include a process for
making complaints, investigations, notices, hearings and penalties.”

1. Making complaints — CCMD will accept all complaints
including anonymous complaints to be logged, and dated.

e Anonymous complaints will protect citizens from
retaliation.



o Complaint Form will be accepted or generated by
the Metro office for documentation of complaints

received by written complaint e-mail, and/or letter

will be attached to complaint form when received by

office.

2. Investigations —

District Manager will do initial report to CCAAC
committee

The Colorado City Architectural Advisory
Committee (CCAAC) will be covenant review
committee to make recommendations to the
board.

Architectural Advisory Committee should be
comprised of a minimum of 3 members, and the
District Manager from Colorado City Metropolitan
District (CCMD) as mediator to the committee and
board.

CCMD Board will appoint and or remove any
member of the committee upon review.

CCAAC Chairman or designee will receive
complaint forms from the CCMD office and
District Manager to guarantee
delivery/documentation of complaints.



CCAAC Chairman or designee will present findings
& recommendations to the CCMD Board of
directors, during regular scheduled meetings.
CCAAC will review complaints in comparison to
recorded covenants/amendments.

An investigation will be made by an official
designated by the CCMD board of directors, and
return findings to CCAAC. The CCAAC will then
determine whether it’s a covenant or title 17
enforcement. If deemed Pueblo County Title 17
enforcement, the committee will request the
board file a written complaint with the Pueblo
County Planning and development for
enforcement.

If deemed covenant enforcement, CCAAC will
generate a “courtesy letter” to be sent by CCMD
office to said property owner addressing
complaint with a copy of covenants.

Owner has a 10 day limit to make necessary
corrections, or present an acceptable plan to the
Metro Board.

After expiration of 10 day courtesy letter with no
action or acceptable plan, all future
correspondence and action will incur
administration fees, lawyer fees, mailing costs,
serving costs, and court costs determined by the
CCMD board will be applied and could result in a
lien against the property. Any cost incurred for
enforcement will be attached to enforcement.



e |f acceptable action is not taken the board will
issue a registered letter for corrections with a 15
day time limit to comply.

o After expiration of the 15 day time limit and no
acceptable action taken or approved plan by the
property owner, the Metro Board will then take
legal action for enforcement of the covenants.

. Hearings —

o Every property owner will have the right to
challenge the CCAAC findings to the CCMD
board. Challenges will not negate the time line,
fees, or other actions unless the challenge is
deemed valid.

. Decisions —

e The Metro board will make all decisions by
majority vote.

. Penalties —

e There are no addressed penalties other than
equity of law, however due to the cost of
generating letters and action some fees will be
applied. {Costs to generate letters, other actions
such as legal, cost of serving, and etc...}

. Rules and Regulations —

e The rules and regulations created and inserted
into Colorado City Metropolitan district rules
and regulations resolution will not be changed
without a public notice posted 30 days in
advance.



Plan of Action for the CCMD Board of Directors
The CCMD Board will:

e Pass this resolution for rules and regulations of
covenant enforcement

» Immediately Post openings for volunteers on the
Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
(CCAACQ).

» Instruct the review committee to generate a
complaint form. To be approved by the CCMD
board and delivered to the metro office.

e Instruct CCMD Metro manager to develop a true
and correct copy of the covenants/amendments
for Colorado City Residents.

¢ Instruct CCMD Metro manager to post true and
correct covenants/amendments on CCMD
website.

e [nstruct CCMD manager to add CCMD
architectural agenda item to all future regular
board meetings agenda.

e Insert in public notice on water Bill mailings to
residents for the next six months:

1. Please review your covenants as covenant
enforcement has begun. Covenants can be
found on Metro web site
co.gov/coloradocitymetro

Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee (CCAAC will also be
involved with construction projects (New building, re-roofing, and
fences/sheds/garages/carports/decks) within the District. CCAAC will
review that the appropriate fees and application accompanied to insure
compliance of the covenants.



1. Applications and fees turned into CCMD office by owner
with the requirements met before signing of routing slip
for build out.

2. Architectural design including colors, textures, and
materials used to stay within guidelines of covenants.

3. All reviews of property pins and staked placement of
building will be measured and reviewed to make certain
all required setbacks are being followed as may
covenants require and per Pueblo Planning and
Development adopted code (Title 17).

CCMD manager will add new section in the rules and regulations section
containing the adopted information.

A motion was made and seconded, and, upon a majority vote, this Resolution was
ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board this 12th day of November, 2018.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:
Terry Kraus, Chairman

ATTEST:

By:
Greg Collins, Secretary




Next Steps 4-6-20

Last night, my choice was to say nothing as the discussion proceeded on the CCAAC issues. It was important to
just stay out of it and see how it all played out. | am sure everyone was aware that | was just sitting back and
saying nothing.

In my past life, as an officer in a large bank, one of my continuing jobs was as a management troubleshooter, a
member of what they called their “crop duster” team. Following a two year training program, during which time |
worked in every department of the bank, | had my own department, but on several occasions, | was called upon
to take over departments that had become less than optimally functional. The way a person proceeds in that sort
of environment is to not go in and make changes. The process requires standing back and watching what is going
on, literally. That is what | did last night.

From what is slowly being revealed about the CCAAC, my perception is that rather than reporting to the District
Manager, which is what | thought was the case, the CCAAC reports directly to the Metro Board. The District
Manager no longer has the authority over the architectural function. The District Manager may sit in on the
Advisory Committee as an ex-officio member of all committees, but he is not in the line of authority over it. That
exposes a Labor Relations Law conundrum over the processing of requests from citizens for construction and
resolution of real estate issues.

The National Labor Relations Board has ruled repeatedly, through case law, that a responsibility cannot be
delegated. Only authority can be delegated, and responsibility follows that use of authority. The authority to
approve change requests from the public is being funneled to the Metro District Manager, and he is being
criticized for the way they are being handled. Since his authority to approve requests has been removed, the
proper action for him is to take the change requests and complaints, put them in a pile, and deposit them on the
desk of the Metro Board to do with as they wish. The Board is attempting to hold him responsible for a function
over which he has been stripped of authority. The way it is currently set up, if my understanding of it is correct, it
appears that the Board owns, and is the direct line manager of, the CCAAC.

There are two courses of action that can resolve the issue:
1. Alter the original motion establishing the CCAAC and give the Metro District Manager authority over the
committee. That would relieve the Board from being in the business of managing a committee.
2. Leave the committee reporting to the Board, as it currently has been established, and set up a process by
which it shall be run.
In either case, the committee functions should be structured in accord with the principles of the best span of
control, not according to who are the current players. The players will change.

In either solution, the committee will not function without a committee chairperson who would have the
authority to forward to the Board a recommendation to satisfy the citizen requests or complaints. It is the
chairperson, by majority vote of the committee, who is then empowered to forward a solution and is then
responsible for the end product. It must have been frustrating last night not to have a chairperson available to
ask, “What the heck happened?” Poor Jim was the whipping boy for activities over which the Board had stripped
him of any authority.

The next recommended moves are as follows:
1. Putachairman in charge of the CCAAC so the authority and responsibility can be tied to a person.
2. Identify the authority of the chairman and the budget available for expenses if necessary.



3. Advertise in the paper for more citizens to join the committee. A suggested article has been written and,
with some minor adjustments could be easily published.
4. Review and finalize the already submitted forms:
A. The receiving form which records the initial complaint/request.
B. The tracking form which, in Excel, will follow the progress of the item through the Metro District
and/or County.
C. Establish form letters which will act as boiler plate for communication with the citizens and the
County.
5. Designate who, at the Metro District, will be receiving complaints, be in charge of data entry, forward
information, and be the general liaison with the committee, the Metro District Board, and the Metro
District Manager.

This is a good start in establishing some accountability for the new committee. There will obviously be
adjustments and corrections in the process as experience is gained with this new format.

Larry Berg



colocitymanager@g hvalley.net

From: larry@ghvalley.net

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:54 PM

To: terryekraus@gmail.com; colocitymanager@ghvalley.net
Subject: CCAAC Request for consideration

After getting a little experience in what the CCAAC needs to do, watching what the Board does, and how the district
operates, in my opinion there needs to be a change made in what the Advisory Committee is being asked to do. As | see
it, there are two primary activities included in the CCAAC: construction approvals and citizen complaints.

For new construction, the rules are almost carved in stone by the building and safety codes approved for use in Pueblo
County, as well as the Colorado City Covenants. New construction falls within all those already published guidelines, or it
does not. If it does, all interested departments sign off on the project. If it does not, the architects/engineers/owners
change their request for construction to match the codes and covenants, and then it is signed off by all relevant
departments. There is almost a zero chance that codes will be adjusted to match a request for a building permit, and
adjusting covenants is nearly impossible. With such a small part of the permit requirements being the Colorado City
Covenants, the Metro District Manager should have the authority to sign off on building permit requests for Colorado

City.

Citizen complaints are in a different category. It may require a vote of members of the committee, with differing
opinions, to determine if there is a covenant or code violation or not, or if there needs to be an appeal to an owner for a
correction of some sort.

We don't need an additional needless layer of authorization for construction. My request is that there be a review of the
duties of the CCAAC committee to remove the construction permits from the list of duties, and leave only the citizen

complaints and requests.

Larry Berg
719-251-2505 cell



colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

From: larry@ghvalley.net

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:06 PM

To: colocitymanager@ghvalley.net; terryekraus@gmail.com
Subject: FW: Next Steps for CCAAC

Attachments: Memo 4-15-20 on CCAAC.doc

In regard to this write-up, my recommendation on the alternative management structures is to put the committee
under the District Manager. The alternative is for the Board to set up a management system to handle the paperwork,
the communication to set up meetings of the CCAAC, the secretary and phone support which would have to be cost
allocated between the management and the board, and an appropriate feedback loop to make sure the CCAAC activities
are satisfactorily monitored and completed. None of that is feasible.

The authority to management the District is delegated to the District Manager. That is where all the activities of the
district belong, including the CCAAC.

From: larry@ghvalley.net <larry@ghvalley.net>

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 15, 2020 11:45 AM

To: 'terryekraus@gmail.com' <terryekraus@gmail.com>; 'colocitymanager@ghvalley.net'
<colocitymanager@ghvalley.net>

Subject: Next Steps for CCAAC

Attached is some thoughts on where to go next for CCAAC as well as thoughts about last night.



Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.ne‘t

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accampanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

 —— )
Property Owner: /2 Q‘/ el (< ?,{/ﬁ@’fd

Mailing Address: 5% L ﬁ"’fﬂ,«’fé/ﬂ S ¢ %? Gw&ﬁﬁ ,@IL//@_,/
State; 4. g ZIP: _{_: )/ ':;?6" (9\ Telephone?Z? f "&360 “d/?ﬁ 5,

[ - CONTRACTOR . "
Contractor: . \/Q}W /M /M/p’— kQ . ——

> A L |

| Mailing Address: N . City: ;

State: —_— 2P A Telephone: ———— ’

L R 7 e |

7o L
Requested approval for: D(Zommercialbuilding %ome @‘S'/hed ClFence OJ Other:

Lot: -:g Unit: L@\ Legal address,(please verify with CC Metro D;tzict]:'{;/?zjvza c@_@/@/’[) L/E/QDE‘ /3/\ ////D-\
Tyoe construction;&ﬁ}jf[p /éﬁ—’;/)?’)/ée ,%C/é,

: / . —~ 4y~
Floor area square footage: y oy 'A/ Square footage required by covenants: ,'Zyzf’/'

Y
ife go/mes: LI New ClUsed - Year built: I

4
REQUEED ITEMS for submittal of application:
Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation
One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - hoth primary and secondary buildings
Elevations - front, back, sides
Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
Distances between buildings
Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
L) Location of propane tank, where applicable /[/f}
L1 Location of street light (where required by coven ts) N P(
L Fence - type of materials, height, and locations
\E Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by th®)unit’s grotective venants fo’/r which this application is submitted:
Property owner's signature : LM M;&mfé{ _ Date: {//27}0 ":7{0

L
= 7 =7
This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Colarada City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019




CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

s It ls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understaod that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

» Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side af this page, must
be submitted for approvai. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.

s CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

¢ Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

e Those applicants wishing to place factory built homes in Colorado City — APPLY BEFORE YOU BUY. CCAAC
adopted Resolution 97-1, which applies to all factory built homes in Colorado City. You need to be aware of the
limitations within R97-1. before you purchase a factory built home.

o CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC  Fee Schedule

Please nate that a check or rnoney arder for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/industrial $400.00
Multifamily _ Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing S 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the ariginal filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER canstruction has
begun. Far instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and
must accompany application.

| have read and undevstand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Date: 6/*:7? 0 7920

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019

Property Owner Signature:






1S (—

o
e e spre e s e -
| AN ﬁ_ﬂ Vo, =5 Geeim 1
| N 7 ]
= ) AN | 4 i
T | N | 7 !
3 =1 | N s
i N | s I
N | 7 \
|

N ¢ ran sz
! N e o |

NI A

SNYId | N M Sdre-2isAG
| |
| |
| |
. i
= m R A el = RIS, SO S -

H

i.2 H _

5@ u I I CETTR]
m 0Z == | i | VY 539C3 1AWV IV 79,9 1 STYN
g9 f 5 N s oM NG Lvoa ]
see | g | | reomds s Geival vew s
z3
zaczMm _.= | & I 3z oon
tx:M | m i
] [ E°3 oy |0
£
$hEz ] L !
£48 1) l | ) |
20— I 1
S
i 2 L |

t] ' B —

& m ' 3 T * G i

|
g

n

@0 _.\.‘u..rm: Ve [ e
5] nOP H ; i
o3 § B - .
Q
o
o 3 .
o) oy
(=] T —
o4 " 3
S & =wi
g goves Ve,

.
i)
&7
(9o a3GEEN 5l s
1P armG 13815
NO 5:FH90u NI — i

A LR
£ } .

oL EavieTooY 5 €50
ESzPa al5i3 N Te.@, ANV 53EXA3 1NV
0.9 7% SvN B 1 YN S
32 ¥I ON NOLLY O INIA BORILXI

"AAT9 JQN3IA ONIFAND 952
i
N

HOOTH- 1 CANLE QALY VY D1 L%

E e s

SOIT MO0




womnon .
s TR
R e et
21002 12akaig G0 OO T
ST ol v e, W v s
TSI e
SRR i)
SALON TVHIN3D
$iv130
amebs 2
dicl 5 uon Ruan o1 1uawr0p rs o 75n oz
iNoD) R # S AT e S AL
TA MR e NWOOIE CI0h o
BVOE SNV T

e v @

-
P
H
1
&
io
>
<
58
za
g
gz
72
I3
28
z
z
55
ERY
n
&
X
N
g

D3NS '133N5 FOOMUIID N 5Ly

b9 o711 ‘onrizanioNs

INILNITDA

T ) oy by
(AU LR | B 1 AT WL e 2 el 3
]

@® 0
=09
23
© 3
=%
=]
o
<
o]
=}
=] iy
m DIi!«Illl-.‘"l-;
g .
=) ,ll‘_‘)—-titl;-’!-‘; .
-0 I e o 11
g il
PR+ ...
o v

A 2 TS P G )

B D L L
NS AR YTy R b AR

S O R T2 A Yy T

e ]
4000 8 beenet
SET i § o 4 8 | s 2
R T . ke B A A B
wonopurag v

‘A8 3Qu3A ONINND 952

o3 5102 (0¥}
0 e souTI:

O310N WA3INT9




CUERNO VERDE BOULEVARD

100' Right of Way

________ T ¢l \D=1°30'53"
~ =3950.00'
Sy A=104.43"
Z o~
A = w
: 3
= e —— ]
«® o 55
P 331
DN \ ( OPP , "'{ vy &
!I D,{)\E’.’ ! AS v
l. [ . m—r \
#77 Lot 182 W 2
[ "7 T 0.26 Acres Y R
; &l ': D \ 5
i
- 4
| =
=
Existing Piivicy Fence : f“‘-
Encruches onu? Lofiil bl |
E Appraximately 3.0+ x)l,\
- _>L_ I

-2 A ey

c,.
el T e R 7=

i = S e = SR T R LSS R TR o



o e e T

HOIAY UMOYS UONRD 111D J0 ajep ay) Wiy Saeak udy uwy)

SHOW pasudiuon ag Laans s o Wajep Aue uodn paseq uonar
Auw Aew 1uana ou uj TOYIP TN JIAODSIP 1S4 NOK Ja) SIrak
O UL YIm ADAIS S1) ul 39953 Aue uodn paseq uonae (e
Aur 20uDWILI0D 1SNW KoK ME[ OPRIOJ0) 0) BUpI09dy 1, 9] LON,,

‘P02 JO s1UaWISED AJLI0A

10 s19e1 1uadelpe jo ey yim uonduosap sty jo Anpigneduos
Y K124 Yoen sip jo digsiaumo QUILLIZNAP 0], "uo3aay
P3qudsap pue umoys Auadoid oy jo D711 ‘Buifoang puer
CHH Aq gareas oy ¥ 21mnsuoo jou S0P AdAInS STYT, ' LON,,

‘Sjudwasey pue Kepy
~JO-SIYBTY Pop10931 107 yoxeas e 1sanboi j0u PIP 121D , A LON,,

"U031eY UMOYS SB PIJUIWMUOW ‘7
up) “A13 operofo) gy 107 Jo sur yynog ary Suore (7 nup Ay
OPFIOIOD JO1BId 12 ) M w60,57598 S 'SONTIVHE 40 SISVd

Qda. sy .M._H-Jw
-mmw._.hotﬂ...w.

o
|>m ﬁm &H.

321729 pur a5pajmouy Aur jo ysaq
Ot} 0} UAOYS SE pajudwInuOw Sy 102191 umoys [oored ay; jey pue Supjoayd pue uoisiaradns ‘Knprqisuodsar yoanp
Aw 1pun 10 ow £q Koams v Wop oprwr sem jeid sty 1ey ‘PIeIID) BNy 01 AJ13ioo £qaiay “1aaeydag g WIRITIIA ]

NOTIVOTITIHAD SYOXTINAS

OpeI0[0]) JO 218)§ “‘01gang Jo Aunoy
¢ 1ap) Ay opesofo)) 7y 107




£018€ S71d 'dVO MOTIHA V HLIM ¥VEHEY .Z/1 ‘'ANNOL @
dVD ON HLIM AVETT /1 'ANQOS

ANIDAT

(199 Aoams "S°[))
_ON = :ﬁ Dﬂ.&ow

OAVIOTOD 40 ALV.LS ‘O T941d 40 ALNOD
‘T LINM ‘ALID OAVIOTOD 781 LOT

ddadVdlD) V'INVd 404

LV 1d AHAHS ANV']

>4




DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

UNITS1,2&3

THIS DECLARATION, made this 26th day of August, 1963 by COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, a Colorado
Corporation, having its principal place of business in the City of Pueblo, Pueblo County, Colorado, hereinafter referred to
as the "Declarant”.

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner of all of that real property shown as Unit #1, #2, and #3 of the plat entitled
“Colorado City" filed of record on June 20, 1963under Reception No. 224503 with the County Clerk and Recorder of
Pueble County, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Declarant is about to sell, dispose of or convey the lots in said property above described, and desires to
subject the same to certain protective covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations, hereinafter referred to as
"Conditions", between it and the acquirers and/or users of the lots in said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Declarant hereby certifies and declares that it has
established and does hereby establish a general plan for the protection, maintenance, development and improvement of
said property and that THIS DECLARATION is designed for the mutual benefit of the lots in said tract, and Declarant has
fixed, and does hereby fix, the protective Conditions upon which all lots, parcels and portions of said tract shall be held,
leased, or sold, and/or conveyed by them as such owners, each and all of which is and are for the mutual benefit of the
lots in said tract and of each owner thereof, and shall run with the land and inure to and pass with said tract and each
and every parcel of land therein, and shall apply to and bind the respective successors in interest thereof, and re and
each thereof is imposed upon said tract as a mutual, equitable servitude in favor of each and every parcel of land therein

as the dominant tenement or tenements.

SAID CONDITIONS are as foliows:

1. That all of the lots of said tract unless otherwise designated shall be single family residential lots and may be
improved, used and occupied for single family residence purposes tagether with such accessory buildings as
approved by the Architectural Committee.

2. That no raising or breeding nor keeping or maintaining of pigs, rabbits, poultry, dogs, or livestock of any kind be
permitted, with the exception that for each dwelling unit the occupant may keep for his personal use not more
than three pets such as dogs, cats or other generally accepted household pets. Exception: This condition shall
not apply to birds and fish that are maintained within the home.

3. That no activity noxious or offensive to the neighborhood shall be conducted within any building or on any
portion of any lot or building site in said tract herein designated as a residential lot.

4. That no lots on this tract shall be re-subdivided or spiit. Exception: Multiple family lots may be re-subdivided for
the purpose of condominium development when approved by the Architectural Committee, as outlined herein,

5. That all television and radio antennas or masts of unusual height or configuration must be approved by the

Architectural committee.

That refuse cans and/or clotheslines shall be shielded from view at all times within fenced service yards.

That any building erected upon any of said lots shall be approved prior to construction by an Architectural

Committee appointed by Declarant, or successors appointed by them, in Pueblo, Colorado, or at such other place

as may be designated by the Declarant. The Architectural Committee, in passing on any requests for approval,

shall consider the location, form, texture, color and exterior appurtenances of the proposed structure. Tentative
plans shall be brought to the Committee for approval before commencing working drawings. Working drawings
submitted for approval shall include complete elevations and plot and site development plans. Upon

commencement of construction of any building, the work on the structure shall be diligently pursued in a

workmanlike manner. No construction shall commence until a building permit for said construction has been

obtained from the County of Pueblo Building Department.

8. That no accessory buildings, trailers, barns or other structures not conforming to these covenants shall be
maintained on any lot.

9. That no signs, advertisements, billboards, or advertising structures may be erected or maintained on any of the
residential lots without the consent in writing of the Architectural Committee. Exception: one "for sale" or "for
rent” sign limited to three (3) square feet in area may be placed on any residential lot.

N o



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

10. That fences, walls and hedges where permitted on side yards and rear property lines shall be limited to six (6)

11.

feet in height, subject however to any other provisions of these covenants. Fences, walls and hedges where
permitted within the front yard set back shall be limited to three (3) feet. The Architectural Committee may
approve a request for a variance.

Lots number 405, 1408, and 1409 of Unit #1, and lots numbered 233 and 260 of Unit #3 are reserved in
perpetuity for uses such as schools, parks, recreation and open spaces for the benefit of the owners of property
in Colorado City. As such, these lots are not subject to the restrictions applicable to residential lots.

Single Family - 720 Sq. Ft. Building Restriction

1.

2.

That all lots of said tract that are not otherwise designated shall be designated single family residential lots and
no main structure shall be permitted on any building site covered by these conditions whose habitable area,
exclusive of open porches, is less than 720 square feet on ground level.

The front building set back line shall be 15 feet minimum from the front property line.

The side yard set back line shall be a minimum of 5 feet from the property line to the building wall. Exception:
Eaves and other architectural projections may extend to within two (2) feet of the property line. The rear yard set
back line shall be a minimum of 15 feet from the rear property line.

Fences, walls and hedges defining property lines within the front building set back shall be limited to three (3)
feet in height.

In the event Lots 62 through 68, 325 through 344, 416 through 419, 1112 through 1117, 1134 and 1342 through
1344 of Unit #1, and through 1138, 1191 through 1205, Lots 222 through 232 and 271 through 275 of Unit #3,
or any of them, become served by a community sewer system, they may be developed to such multiple
residential density as approved by the appropriate authorities of the County of Pueblo.

Single Family - 1000 Sq. Ft. Building Restriction

1.

2.

3.

4.

As to lots numbered 1 through 29 253 through 264, 304 through 324, and 684 through 714 of Unit #1, Lots
No. 235 through 280 of Unit #2; and Lots No. 234 through 259 and 261 through 263 of Unit #3, no main
structure shall be permitted whose habitable area, exclusive of open porches, is less than 1000 square feet on
ground level.

The front building set back line shall vary from 15 to 30 feet. The Architectural Committee shali determine the
required set back, based on site conditions and neighboring developments, when the side yard set back line shall
be a minimum of 5 feet from the property line to the building wall. Exception: Eaves and other architectural
projections may extend to within two (2) feet of the property line.

The rear yard set back line shall be five (5) feet from the rear property line to the building wall. No portion of a
structure, including eaves or other architectural projections, may extend into this set back. Exception: Lots #242
through #254 of Unit #3 are subject to an easement of twenty (20) feet across the rear of the property to
facilitate public access for pedestrians, bicycles and horses to and from permanent open Space areas. No portion
of a structure including eaves or other architectural projections may extend into this easement.

Fences, walls or hedges on the side yard property lines or rear property line shall be erected or planted only with
the prior approval of the Architectural Committee.

Single Family - 1250 $q. Ft. Building Restriction

1.

As to lots numbered 1080 through 1099 and 1149 through 1175 of Unit #1, and Lots 17 through 39, 75 through
81 and 128 through 162 of Unit #2, no main structure shall be permitted whose habitable area, exclusive of open
porches is less than 1250 square feet on the ground level.

The front building set back line shall vary from 15 to 30 feet. The Architectural Committee shall determine the
required set back, based on site conditions and neighboring developments, when plans are submitted as provided
herein above.

The side yard set back line shall be a minimum of 5 feet from the property line to the building wall. Exception:
Eaves and other architectural projections may extend to within two (2) feet of the property line.

The rear yard set back line shall be five (5) feet from the rear property line to the building wall. No porttion of a
structure including eaves or other architectural projections may extend into this set back.



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

Fences shall not be permitted between the house and the rear property line except as granted by variance by the
Architectural Committee. Side yard fences shall not be permitted over 3 feet 0 inches high in the front yard set back or

within 20 feet of the rear property line.

Garden Wall Residential

1.

3.

4.

Lots No. 380 through 404, 420 through 457, 868 through 885, Lots No. 1 through 11 of Unit #3 shall943
through 960 of Unit #1, and be designated:

Garden Wall Residences: The rooms of Garden Wall Residences shall be oriented to an enclosed
or semi-enclosed court yard which shall comprise at least 50% of the livable area of the house.
Garage walls shall be integrated with the house and garden walls. Garden walls shall normally
have a minimum height of five feet above finish ground floor level of residence and shall be of
the same material as the building walls they join, unless an express variance is granted by the
Architectural Committee. Fences may not be placed in such a manner as to define perimeter
property lines but shall form court yards within the property. The intention of this restriction is to
encourage maximum open space flow.

The front building set back shall vary from 15 to 30 feet. The Architectural Committee shall determine the
required set back, based on site conditions and neighboring developments, when plans are submitted as

provided herein above.
Side yard set backs shall be determined by the Architectural Committee and may vary from no required set back

to fifteen (15) feet.
The rear yard set back shall be a minimum of 15 feet from the property line.

Community Development - Single Family Residential

1.

2.

Lots No. 165 through 180, 458 through 488, and 1280 through 1297 of Unit #1 shall be designated Community
Development lots.

The front building set back line shall be five (5) feet minimum from the front property line. Eaves may extend to
within two (2) feet of the front property line.

The rear yard set back line shall be thirty (30) feet from the property line to the building wall. This thirty (30) feet
shall be designated a community area for the benefit of all of the property owners in each of the above groups,
and may be developed, used and maintained as a community project under the rules of a Property Owners'
Assaciation to be established by the owners of each of such groups.

Perimeter Wall, Each lot owner shall be responsible for the construction of a masonry wall six (6) feet high and
the full width of the lot. However, the Architectural Committee may in considering building plans on any of the
above lots defer the requirement for immediate construction. The wall shall be four feet six inches (4 feet 6
inches) back from the front property line and shall be continuous from property line to property line. Exception:
When the garage is located on the front yard set back line, the wall may be omitted at the garage door. There
shall be one (1) gate through the wall for each lot. The gate shall not exceed twelve (12) feet in width. The type
of masonry wall shall be determined by the Architectural Committee and shall be consistent throughout this
development,

On all street intersections the perimeter wall shall be set back fifteen (15) feet from the intersection of the
property lines and then continue, at a radius of 15 feet to connect to the wall on the intersecting street.

The side yard set back shall be a minimum of 5 feet from the property line to the building wall. Exception: Eaves
and other architectural projections may extend to within two (2) feet of the property line.

Fences, walls and hedges within the thirty (30) foot rear yard set back shall be prohibited unless approved by the
Architectural Committee or unless they conform to the plan of community development as established by the
Property Owners' Association referred to above.



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

Multiple Family Residential

1.

REN

Lots 45 through 61, 406 through 415, 554 through 561, 750 through 767, 1100 through 1111, 1139 through
1148 1176 through 1190, 1334 through 1341 and 1345 . through 1359 of Unit #1 and Lots 264 through 270 of
Unit #3 shall be designated multiple family residential lots and may be improved, used, and occupied for
multiple family residential purposes together with such accessory buildings as are approved by the Architectural
Committee.

The front building set back line shall be 15 feet minimum from the front property line.

The side yard set back shall be 5 feet minimum from the property line for each story above grade including the
first floor. The Architectural Committee may waive side yard set back requirements in special cases where two or
more lots are developed as a single project or where condominium projects are erected. Eaves and other
architectural projections may extend three (3) feet into the side yard set back requirement. The rear yard set
back shall be determined by the Architectural Committee when preliminary plans are submitted for approval.

The Declarant will reserve an easement of at least 6000 sq. ft. of additional property to each multiple family
residential lot for the purpose of establishing a sewage leaching field for a maximum of three living units per lot.
The Architectural Committee may consider an application to re-subdivide or split multiple family residential lots
when the owner proposes a condominium development.

Colorado City Property Owners’ Association

Concurrently with the execution hereof the Declarant is causing to be formed a non-profit membership association
entitled "Colorado City Property Owners' Association" (hereinafter called the The Association') under the laws of the State
of Colorado. The bylaws of the Association are by this reference incorporated herein and made part hereof with the same
effect as if set forth at length herein.

Every property owner in Colorado City shall automatically become a member of the Association, and except by a special
resolution of the Board of Directors of the Association, no person shall be a member of the Association who is not a
property owner in Colorado City.

The purposes of the Association are as follows.:

1.

To take title to water facilities, water rights, water distribution system and all other property constituting a water
system serving Colorado City, and also all the golf course and other open spaces in Colorado City together with
an easement for recreational purposes on the surface of the lake and along the shore of the lake, and other
recreational facilities, all for the use and benefit of present and future owners of property in Colorado City; but
only in trust until such time as a public district or districts shall be formed under the laws of Colorado with power
to operate such water system and such open spaces and other recreational facilities for the benefit of the
property owners, upon which event the Association shall convey all right, title and interest in and to such
properties ta such district or districts.

The Association shall represent the property owners of Colorado City in all proceedings for the change of any part
of these covenants prior to the end of twenty (20) years from the date hereof or of any extension thereof; except
that no change under this provision shall affect the land uses specified in these covenants.

With respect to Unit #3, the Association may at the request of not less than 10% of the owners of property in
said Unit (provided the number of property owners so requesting is not less than thirty (30) and shall in any
event on its own motion at the end of ten (10) years from the date hereof, poli the property owners of Unit #3
with a view to determining whether or not proceedings should be initiated for an election as required by pertinent
laws and regulations to be held by the water and sanitation district or other public district referred to above for
the authorization of bonds and the construction and establishment of a water distribution system to serve Unit

#3.

These conditions shall run with the land and shall be binding upon all parties and all persons
claiming under them until twenty (20) years from the date thereof, at which time said Conditions
shall be automatically extended for successive periods of ten (10) years, unless by vote of the
owners of a majority of the lots in said tract, it is agreed to change said conditions in whole or in
part.



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary these Conditions may be changed prior to the end of twenty
(20) years from the date hereof (except as to land uses) by a vote of the majority of the property owners through the

Property owners' Association as set forth hereinabove.

A breach of any of the Conditions herein contained shall cause said premises together with appurtenances thereto
belonging, to be forfeited to and revert to the Declarant, its successors and assigns, each of whom shall have the right of
immediate entry upon such premises in the event of such breach, and any such breach may be enjoined, abated or
remedied by appropriate proceedings, maintained by any such owners or their successors in interest. But the breach of
any of the said Conditions or reentry by reason thereof shall not defeat or affect the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust
made in good faith and for value upon said land, but such Conditions shall be binding upon and effective against any
owners of said premises whose title hereto is acquired by foreclosure, Trustee's sale or otherwise.

Provided further, that if any paragraph, sentence or other portion of said Conditions herein contained shall be or
become illegal, null or void for any reason, or shall be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be so, the

remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY has caused its seal and signatures to be affixed
hereinto by its duly authorized officers on the day and date first stated hereinabove.

AMENDMENT

This amendment to that certain Declaration of Protective Covenants recorded in the Official Records of Pueblo
County, Colorado, on September 5, 1963,in Book 1527, Page 773, pertaining to Units 1, 2 and 3 of that certain
amended plat filed under reception number 23689 with the County Clerk and Recorder of Pueblo County, Colorado,
on October 28, 1963 by COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, a Colorado corporation, having its principal
place of business in the City of Pueblo, Colorado, hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant.

WHEREAS, by the said Declaration, Declarant subjected the real property to which the said Declaration pertains to certain

protective covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations, and
WHERE_AS, Declarant desires to amend said Declaration in the manner and to the extent set forth herein below,

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the said Declaration is hereby amended with respect to lots numbered 128 through 252 of Unit No. 2 as follows:

single-Family - 1800 Sq. Ft. Building Restriction

1. Na main structure shall be permitted whose area under roof, exclusive of open porches, is less

than 1800 square feet.

2. The front building set back line shall vary from 201 to 30". The Architectural Committee shall determine the
required setback based on site conditions and neighboring developments, when plans are submitted as provided
hereinabove.

3. The side yard set back line shall be a minimum of 5 feet from the property line to the eave line. No portion of a
structure including eaves or other architectural projections may be extended into this set back.

4.  Fences shall not be permitted between the house and the rear property line, or on side yard property lines within
20" of the rear property line on lots 128 through 153 except as required in the Declaration of Protective
Covenants or permitted by variance by the Architectural Committee.

5.  Side yard fences shall not be permitted over 3 feet high within front yard set back.

6.  Each property owner shall at the time of constructing a house, install one street light of the type and in a location
as specified by the Architectural Committee.

7. All houses shall have a shake shingle roof.



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

8. A landscape plan of development shall be submitted to the Architectural Committee for approval prior to
construction. The Architectural Committee in passing on any request for approval shall consider plant and tree
types, paving, materials, landscape structures and fences.

That paragraph No. 2 of said Declaration is by this amendment deleted and the following substituted therefore;

Paragraph 2. That no raising or breeding nor keeping or maintaining of pigs, rabbits, poultry, dogs or livestock of any
kind be permitted, with the exception that for each dwelling unit the occupant may keep for his personal use not more
than three pets such as dogs, cats or other generally accepted household pets, provided that such household pet or
pets shall be restrained from doing any thing which may be or become an annoyance or nuisance to neighbors or to
the neighborhood. Exception: This condition shall not apply to birds and fish that are maintained within the home.

That said Declaration is hereby further amended to add the following sentence to paragraph No. 4 thereof:
"Further excepted is any split of a subdivided lot in which a split portion is sold to the owner of an adjacent lot"

That said Declaration is further amended by deleting from the last page thereof the third paragraph beginning with the
words "A breach of any of the Conditions..." and ending with the words "Trustee's sale or otherwise.", and substituting
therefare the following:

Enforcement of these conditions shall be by proceedings at law and/or in equity against any person or
persons violating or attempting to violate any covenant to restrain violation and/or to recover damages. But
the breach of any of the said conditions shall not defeat or affect the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust
made in good faith and for value upon said land, but such Conditions shall be binding upon and effective
against any owners of said premises whose title hereto is acquired by foreclosure, Trustee's sale or
otherwise.

That, finally, said Declaration is further amended by deleting from the portion captioned "Colorado City Property Owners'
Association”, paragraph numbered three (3) thereof in its entirety.

All other provisions, covenants, conditions, and restrictions of said Declaration are to remain unaltered. _
IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Declarant has caused its corporate name and seal to be affixed hereto by its Vice-
President and Assistant Secretary hereunto authorized this 31st day of December, 1963.



Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee

A0 ko
; 4
P.0. Box 20229 '&,{ [;5‘3 J"’]
Colorado City, Colorada 81019 !ZJJ‘ aoi
719 676-3396 P
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

Property Owner: .S ae \_ L eclie Dc‘cﬂ; MO

Mailing Address: PC) Roy VG200 caty:_Colg Ci\y

state: (sl 2P KVOVA Telephone: (™1 €1) ’5‘50--3% 43
2 CONTRACTOR

Contractor: - S cj(l -

Mailing Address: Vo Rovw 1\ 20\ city: (oo (4

State: Cal zP: D\ON\ Ci_ Telephone: (4 ) 1%(/ 343

-
Requested approval for: LICommercial building (JHome [TIShed [Fence [ Other: (:\)ﬁ:‘%%e

lot: 5 ”/ 54 Unit: 2 b Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): 3 15% ﬁr msst rer;c:) Couct

“'pe construction: V) \¢ ¢\ Bt £ M g, Mobile homes: L1 New OUsed - Year built:

, 5y J
Floor area square footage: g oY %‘{ (_‘\7 Square footage required by covenants:
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unijt’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:
vﬁ Date;_“i*\o- 2.0

oioo00goooooooooon

\
Property owner's signature : Dﬂ.:._,o_,
>
This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

-.»Pplication Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e Itls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.

e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent Jots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

o Those applicants wishing to place factory built homes in Colorado City — APPLY BEFORE YOU BUY. CCAAC
adopted Resolution 97-1, which applies to all factory built homes in Colorado City. You need to be aware of the
limitations within R97-1. before you purchase a factory built home.

« CCAAC s not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or roney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial 5400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

(\
Property Owner Signature: ‘7% dﬂ_! A_.LL — Date: H i

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019




" PLOT PLAN

FOR JACK AND LESLIE ORESKOVICH
Lot Line Vacation 2019-037, Colorado Clty, Unit 26

County of Pueblo, State of Colorado

]
1
]
1
]
|l
I
I
]
1
]
1
(]
|
1

% i | iotes
2P Lot Line Vacation 2019-037 | | |
;e_ [#) 0.58 Acres ! i

| O i S S
%, 00 fal

D=108°44'37"
R=50.00"
A=94.90'

/
/

e[

10’ Drainage Easement
10’ Draingge Easement

... 9 - | S
B A %
o Lok 8B | ot
" 0 20' 40°
Scale 1" = 20
Date: %A@ﬂL
£
Phume: 7,
Bmall: bh2@ghvalley.net
Seale I” = 20" anu: 462020 IDﬂvay: WSB
\k ISIlul n JobNo. 2020-197

Traverse PC



Building created for:

Jack Oreskovich

3158 County Rd CC254
Colorado City CO 81019
Produced by:

Bighorn Steel Buildings Inc.

wl = ke

Endwall A

g. - O:_
MNI ..c O Ul

MPUL79914548 - 2/24/2020




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Jﬁ‘p ﬂ’ﬂ;}ﬁ
P.0. Box 20229 ‘{é
Colorado City, Colorada 81019 o{ﬂ i
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

Property Owner: p Od \2\ ’bt’_ioov‘od/L Clar ’L
Mailing Address: Q o &o X Rodo & City: (,]0 e, f’ﬂa{ﬁ d{)l\/
State: ( ( } ZIP: y,fo /C; Telephone: 7/ ¢ R52 40 (O

; CONTRACTOR \,
Contractor: ‘/C'—)E L /j '
Mailing Address: City:
State: ZIP; Telephone: J

Requested approval for: I——JCommerciaIbuilding,IZfHome LIShed ClFence I Other:
240 .
LOtIV’,U" [ Unit: Ci Legal address,{plia’se verify with CC Metro District): 7VZY( a[’t&@ ee / 60/0 (’i 7L)/ CO

-

4 construction: MOC{ Jlar Mobile homes: 2T New [JUsed - Year built: /Z@ZO

Floor area square footage: /5 Cf 1 Square footage required by covenants:
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number 4 23 [ Ch affee Dr
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale) © 1~

Property line staked out corners & g

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation o K.

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager A

Location of improvements on property-NOTE:  front of house must face legal address <281 (ha Ffee
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings 29 ¥ 5%

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable N /A

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations N /4

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later) ©

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated WNhiFehovse b lac kr oot

| have read and agree to a% Z/e] ;?'/pﬂvenants for which this application is submitted:
/ A/, L9,
Property owner's signature: [ & al, //“/ Date: 3 92 o) ZOXO

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

OO000000000oOooooo

Appllcatlon Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e It ls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.

e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

o Those applicants wishing to place factory built homes in Colorado City — APPLY BEFORE YOU BUY. CCAAC
adopted Resolution 97-1, which applies to all factory built homes in Colorado City. You need to be aware of the
limitations within R97-1. before you purchase a factory built home.

« CCAAC s not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or roney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and
must accompany application.

I have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

) p o ) //"/' A
Property Owner Signature: @"Q/g (_ . Q/ /;«/YZ Date: _.:..5 02 04 Z

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019




SPECIAL UNIT PRINT
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE
THROUGHLY REVIEWED THIS CONSTRUCTION
PRINT AND CONFIRM THAT IT IS CORRECT
DEALER :
CUSTOMER:
DATE;

SPECIAL UNIT FOR
DEALER: RURAL AMERICAN
CUSTOMER: CLARK
ACTUAL DIMENSIONS OF HOME
290" x 5680

58'
|

m_m_ | w_N. 48' 4“4 40'

3¢

32

pi: 24

20 16 12 g ¥ o
LIS R U N U S U A o T S AN M A S S [ A A A S S NN (R T
454 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 3130 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 2120 19 18 17 16 1514 13 12 1110 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1
L L e T e e I T e O M iy S SN TR S SR A (N
521 172"
5 433" 2811 3/4°
g 5 Lo 19410 3/4" I 285 3/4° B!
LIGHT & VENT SCHEDULE || s | 4303647 396 38" ST 297 e 2
NAME AREA [REQD LIGHT |REQ'D VENT 2-10 34" 3
Biowoom #2 | 18207 | 145 7.8 20WP AGY .}IH __ 42w L
DiInG 12215 877 489 (=
v |355.1] 2041 102 Lo | 7 szl - 2 _,‘_||._F».W. H.llw
MASTER Bebaoow | 203,85 | 16,31 BI5 = 199 R —
ToTAL 1505 | 12064 60.32 h | 2, g
TorAL | 2681 214 107 1 3 \ 1§ e s
|H. \ BEDROOM #2 w N Gr-ct- ( \
= i % 5
@ | 7 i S & A t i
s s s s _ _, T
! RN | A ! ._
7 ~— ,..Wc. ~..\ b - J;
& . .%m /
s : = S -4 ’
== 1l | g R W/ sl - e
= : ! ?_ g _obtfie_ g B e\
N — 8 ST TORRT AL 25 14" 3 T 210 SUPPORT L
? ? [ = 33 == 1710 UPPOR r
& mm Tae F ol N
s d 4 % ;
L ———e Fi = -
\\\\\ o < Linen i R .___ \\\\|l| \\\u““ = A ./r.
. - > i S .
g - 7 _ Ty < i
L ¥ W __. ‘— -@m ﬂ .. .___.,. v
P gl /o SRS \ LIVING /
b [ " } @ .......... — W
13
] — g
MASTER BEDROOM - o
=i = Bow BT - ’ 7 we
N T 1 LER
srgiAT 48012 e | 265 151 : £
& 14117 41/2] 61 1/4% 3 4 49 34" 12-6 12 5 &
58 422 172 (TR IOATA | 250 197 172" i
R A A e A A N A R N N N A R A A A A N N R N N Rt R
9 43 42 4140 39 3 373 35 34 33 32 31 30 3 27,2 35 24 B 222 1918 17 15 15 14 21109 8 7 5,5 43 2 1
58 56 52 4 a 40 38 3 = 24 20 16 2 i 4 o
HODIRCATIONS T SHEET:
mﬂcun.m._.bz_cgc FLOOR PLAN >T|HOH
29" x 58 ELECTRICAL PLAN

PROFRIETARY AND CONFIDENTLAL

OQFTERMT o 1R300 07 O




Lot 239
v — oy
vﬁ ) % 5 5
bA c ﬁ O

PARCEL "A”

A 0.42 Acres
\§

D=2°15'30"

= T
LOT PLAN JAE w00 ATT. DAVE WEHRICH
' ) PUEg?g %%Aw 81004 ||~
BUILDERIOWNER: _ THE CLARK RESIDENCE \ ) y
/_{23‘ bh{k@gee | r (719) 299-4784 fax - N
DATE: 3-2020 (719) 240-9468 cell - -
(719) 744-0544 ofice ®
LOT LINE VACATION o, 2020001

A VACATON OF THE COMMON UNE BETHEEN LOTS 240 AND 241, COLORADO GITY, AMENGED UNIT N e g e ADVAHCED
No. 9, COUNTY OF PUEBLO, STATE OF COLORADO. — DESIGHBU LD, LI —




SPECIAL UNIT PRINT
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE
THROUGHLY REVIEWED THIS CONSTRUCTION
S CORRECT ALL DESIGN DETAILS AND NOTES ARE SUGGESTIVE ONLY
AR, AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE JURISDICTION OF STATE AND
o — LOCAL CODES. CHANGES MUST BE MADE ACCORDINGLY.
SPECIALUNT FOR CONTACT YOUR LOCAL BUILDING DEPT. FOR FROSTLINE
e T R o AND SOIL REQUIREMENTS. SEE CHAMPION FOUNDATION
CUSTOMER: CLARK SETUP DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AND
ACTUAL DIMENSIONS OF HOME SUGGESTIONS.
et ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED. SUGGESTED FOUNDATION
2126120 BASED ON #2000 MIN SOIL CAPACITY
. = MANDITORY LOAD RIDGEBEAM SUPPORT LOCATION
{ = 1 = RECOMMENDED MATE LINEZENTRY SUPPORT LOCATION
% 2
& =
5-10 1/2° LH 51012, 69U . 641/ | 4TUZ°, 4T, 74" _l_. 74 -
e L._ 1:—;.. = ﬁl
R B l t o= = } ~t
¥
5
@
e
HE)
& [io—
PORCH B!
=
o
—IIIL
o
52 5.1 a1
58
3 T TILE: SHEET:
o "FHO1-STANDARD PERIMETER F-102
29' x 58 FOUNDATION
3 BD 2 BTH PLAN
RANHEY. STAT FLESMVE: 0501 MOE-RLRA, SVERICAN-CLARK RORETARY AD FIDENT AL
AT 013020 I T e SR BT St
SCAE 550 w 1r 1 COMADONT - 5% 200 Iy QWS




_,_s._: {_.__n.F;W:I_lInll-
- 212\ i el SR I EE =103

—— = — —ma— ——— e i e e e e e B W s e e = =
+

= S = —— . — SR = - ‘-

13
-
L . S — _ e 3
=N — —— 2= - —— = == ——— —~ ——— { $m ==L —— —

. [ —— e — = - - C— = e -
— — = — — — 5 i —_—
v

'
;
. | P, beNd 3 |
N I 5 il
] __
i Tl
_ gl
- 1 g
fl e o
s
1|
e B S8 e
| e — B
o r— — - ——— — — - -— ——— __
_... [ - I, Sl [3 d - h
| \
a
I
|
T 1 [W— = e — — -_ e e e e et -_— — —— _— ]
sEL U WS e oA LR P '
ﬂ. vl e = MAIEEEYR O el O . i
. = gl = &S SeawmOluy y
. . el D3 aSIll ke 2401 JYETCILA +
- - " m— e e e e L YR e ——— - .lr} - v -
« e 5 e o TR e w e SR EOGEEALED UMY
k s b Fr Do .
S il ] - A e - ) i
“.l|.Hu1 R e AN OO ROl o0m vV
== e = e e e L e S T
- - il R T 4k
- ey o OEIC 0=y | LGS e 050N
LS T o S
- TR
SNET S st eI
= - ————r. e L B, e S e T T AT T I W T T e e AT —— A T ] W i A — ,Ii.d.....ll et




PRODUCT NAME: ENTERPRISE SERIES - MOD

SERIAL #:
DATE:  1/26/2020 MODEL#  FHO1 acTuaL size: 29’ x 58' BORM# 2 DpuP#:
DEALER: Rural American ___LOCATION:  Colorado City, Co CUSTOMER:  Deb Clark
‘D ZONE | ORDERED BY: PO#:
. «£RMAL ZONE Il Finance: Sales Person: Kellay
DIOR
Siding: Vinyl Siding W/7/16" 0SB House Wrap Fridge: 18 Cu. Ft. Black Range: 30" Electric w/Hood - E’I@k
Vinyl Shutters: Front Door Side 16" Overhang Cabinets: #2 Oak Doors & Stiles  Dishwasher Installed - Std Black
Front Daor: Round Top Stael Rear Door: Dunbarton Steel Overhead Valance wiPuck Lights Drawer Over Door & Tip Out @ Angle
Windows: Low E Vinyl-wiPerimeter Gr: 3/4" Floor Decking GFl Protacted Recepts 31" OH's w/28" Doors
8" Sidewalls wiFiat Ceiling R:21 Perimeter Floor Insulation Pol & Pan Drawers - Tip Out @ Angle 3/4" Fixed Center Shelf in Base & OH's
2x6 Walls wiR:21 Insulation Vented Eaves on All Sides Laminate Countertops 8/8: Ceramlc Edge: Croscent / Solld Surt
R:38 Roof Insulation Sliding Glass Door - per print Stainless Steel Double Bowl Sink_Soft Close Drawers
Floor Joist; 2x10 3112 Roof Pitch UK3 | X appliance color: stainless stee
LED Can Light On Recessed Porch  Main Water Shut Off UK3 | X refer: 25' with icemaker
Roof: 40# Roof Load Water Shut Off T/O
Shingles: Architectural Exterior GFI (2) UK3 [ X Built-in microwave with slim Trim Kit
Tower Dormer - Kitchen w/Transom  Frost Free Faucots (F&R)
Porch Lights: All Ext Doors UK3 | X Gas Range
siding: smart lap N ‘/\ " + Q/
0SB: - Mg { ; UK3 | X| [Stainless Steel Range Hood
UK3 | X dishwasher: power scrub
X | |window trim on all windows i (e |<- 173 | X| |Garbage Disposal
incl | X qarage ready option
<200 | X Omit Buffet in Dining
std | X House Wrap UK3 | X Frosted Glass Bi-Fold Lifter Cabinet Doors
incl | X with puck lights
std | X rear door; 3680 steel UK3 | X Stainless Steel Floating Shelves
std | X front door: 3680 roundtop UK3 | X UK3 cabinet pulls throughout home
std | X patio door UK3 | X UK3 Cabinet Cove and Bottom Trim
std | X recessed entry: composite UK3 | X Pot and Pan Drawers
-895 | X omit the tower dormer UK3 | X USB Receptacle
6714 | X UK3 Kitchen
std | X Windows: Perimeter Grid (Low E) std | X Soft Close Drawers
std | X Cabinet Doors: Canoe
32 | X 3615 transom over tub/shower in master bath # B
)2 | x transom in master closet std | X cabinet fronts: stained
| Built-In Spice Rack Built-in Cookie Sheet
Lazy Susan
C 614 | X ROOF INSULATION: R-50 UK3 | X Stainless Steel Backsp!ash Behind Range
std | X WALL INSULATION: R- 21 UK3 | X Backsplash: Full Ceramic
std | X floar: R21 in perimeter only UK3 | X| ledge: crescent
UK3 | X UK3 sink with accessories
std [ X floor joists: 2x10 UK3 | X UK3 Faucet with Black Accents
|
346 | X crawl space access
| TANDARDS L
[ Water Heater: 40 Gal Electric Plumb for Washer! Wire for Dryer |
| Furnace: { ) H.E, Efficient Gas Split Overhead w/Center Shelf WiL
Smoke Datectors - per print Carbon Monoxide Detector
3969 | X Sidewalls: 9 foot flat Pangl Box: 200 Amp 40/40Box . 12.2Wire T/O
y !Meul Haat Duct Perimeter Hoat
std | X roof load: 40 Ib % std | Spit cabinet with rod
incl | X rafter: 7112 with low hinge std X cabinet fronts: stained
Optiongl Tray Ceiling N 280 [x base and overhead cabinet
X ]
640 | X Shingles: Architectural:/ DUAL BLACK |
std | X Attic Access 36 |x | Iceramic backsplash Bcrescant edqe
621 X water heater: 40 qal Gas
_ std | Water Heater Door
Extra Outside Receptacle | .
std | X Water Shutoffs I . .
std | X | furnace: High Efficient natural gas
std | X Exterior FF Faucets F & R 5 std | X furnace door
i r |
(g,[ 70020 A7 f’/ﬁ ( oy o2 - 3&%1 2 i&,‘du“
T 7—=2p0 X isconn
= STD I X SMART THERMOSTAT

H2 3| Choffee DR, oborado City CO

10f 2 Desired Delivery Date:

Retailer Signature




PRODUCT NAME: ENTERPRISE SERIES - MOD

“1.' M)

BATHROOM
RD

Carpot: Soft Sensations w/6.5# Pad  Floor Mounted Door Stops
16"x16" Hand Laid Linoleum in Entry, Kitchen, Utility and Baths
Orangepeel Ceiling Orangepeel T&T Walls
Perimetar Mud Window Returns: White
White 2 panel interior doors

60" 1-PC Tub/Shower (per plan)
Cabinets: #2 Qak Doors & Stiles
Vent Fan wiLight in Baths

3-Bulb Light Over Vanity

Agile Shower wiRes Shower Door
Drop In Soaker Tub in Master
Glamour Bath - Per Plan

China Sink w/Pop Up Drain
Mirror over Vanity

Interior Walls: 2x4 - 16" O/IC

Switched Walk In Closset Lights

Wire Closet Shelving T/0

Window Valance in Living Areas

White Stained Trim T/iO
Living Room Ceiling Light

2" Faux Windows TIO
std | X carpet: FHA
49 | X extend kit lino down the hall to the #2 bedroom
102 | X Ship Loose Lino & Glue for LRm and hall between
inct | X the master bedroom and the #3 bedroom
std | X lino: elements of Nature
std | X entry: elements of nature
std | X Trim: White stained for doors and base
205 | X pocket door into the utility room
205 | X pocket door to master bath #1
X
std | X white 2 panel interior doors
levered door handles
std | X 36" interior doors for all bedreoms
STD | X Tape & Texture (Orangepeel Walls and Ceiling)
STD | X Perimeter Mud on T&T
204 | X rounded corners
' ?d X window returns: white
263 | X Fan prep in LRm and each badroom
123 | X separate switch for fan preps
std | X LED Can light on recessed porch
UK3 | X 6 can lights in kitchen (1 standard & 5 are in UK3)
215 | X 4can lights i in dining
215 X 4 can lights in living room
B2 [ X prep for 2 site installed pendant lights over island
UK3 | X | lunder cabinet lights
82 | X prep for 2 site installed fixtures
54 light in 22 bdrm closet
Phone Jacks #
std | 2 TV Jack in each bedroom
Wood Closet Shelves
90 [ X I add 4 sheives small closet #2 bdrm
std | X 2" Blinds
STD | X | |TECHNOLOGY STANDARDS
X POP UP POWER TOWER - 1 PER PRINT
X SMART THERMOSTAT
X TV Jacks in each bedroom
X LIGHTED RECEPTS {2 PER PRINT)
X LED CAN LIGHTS
123 | x grab barin #2 bath

CHANPION HONES, Bat 505, 3200 Enterpeize Ave, ¥ork Nebrashs CHET AT

Towe! Bar & Tissue Holders Large Vanity Mircor in Master
SGL Lever Faucets in Vanity & Shower

Anti-Scald Faucets Elongated Stools T/IO
Laminate Countertops

BIS: Ceramic _ Edge: Solid Surface

std |X 1 piece tub shower in master 4~ 0{2,
std |X single lever faucets throughout
std (X Agile shower in master bath }{/ |
std | X China Sinks W! Sqi Lever Faucet & Pop-ups - both balhs
204 X Dual Vanity in each bath
inc! |X cabinet doors: canoe
incl (X cabinet fronts: stained
std [X SOFT CLOSE DRAWERS
std |X bank of drawers in the master bath
128 |X |  |bank of drawers in master bath 2
std !X backsplash: ceramic
std |X ied_qe: _crescent
std |X 1/2 bath
STD | X handicap toilet in each bath /C
,s'\
% M"V
2 7420
%@m_
295 X ] Tengineering
|
6500 | x ! IMOD CARRIER - MOD DISPLAY CARRIER
-' ]STATE FEE
1560 {MOD SEAL
35 | mm FEE
HEIGHT
| QPTSS 27,225 BASE $ 91,642
Ship To: jCoIorado City. Co estimated
| SUBTOTALS 118,867  FREIGHT § 8,500
Lot ‘SALES TAX {if Applicable)
Site GRANDTOTAL § 127,767

427/ fhﬂj%féé Pr Colo City COF10/7

Retailer Signature:

20f2 Desired Delivery Date:

A,/7. 22




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next reguiar meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

Property Owner: Jok "\“C,n!nn: Slspe

Mailing Address: f @ Z 5“/ /\'E 2 pender Z-fm{ City: )Dwt “a
State: L& . FLO0H Telephone: 7% - S¢9- 2937
- | CONTRACTOR \ ]
Contractor: /VZA,‘)' [.4\ gmioja.q Qe e
Mailing Address: EG‘ Bor 19 9z City: C,c ancjo C,;H
Brnesi Co o 31019 Telephone: _Z/9-24¢ -312x

Requested approval for:Ldommercial building EHome CIShed CIFence O Other-

Lot: ( 3 ; Unit: B/ Legal address,(please verify with CC Metro District): 5leo Boi| Beor PJ"W{

Type construction: ___ - Mobile homes: 1 New OUsed - Year built:
_, o "

Floor area square footage: (500 4. 765 born e Square footage required by covenants:

TiThe = 224G 7
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

e Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
“"s  Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
~as> e Property line staked out corners ~ (L:Jm)
w20 Foundation plan and Building staked out be or;:éExcavation = (k)
v ¢ One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronk copy sent to manager
v/ e Location ofimprovements on property - NOTE: front of house must face legal address
e Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
e Elevations - front, back, sides
» e Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
wi.®  Distances between buildings
& Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
~l=e  Location of propane tank, where applicable
~lce  Location of street light (where required by covenants)
~l~e  Fence -type of materials, height, and locations
-AZ'(. Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
e Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

| have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective co;?nants for which this application is submitted:
Property owner's signature : \p C{fw J@M Date: ’j [ 9?_,4 )J s: l;ﬁ ;
This applicatio }}-n%d until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Farm

Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e Itls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.

e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . incomplete applications will not be placed on a
meeting agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

e Those applicants wishing to place factory built homes in Colorado City - APPLY BEFORE YOU BUY. CCAAC
adopted Resolution 97-1, which applies to all factory built homes in Colorado City. You need to be aware of the
limitations within R97-1. before you purchase a factory built home.

¢ CCAACis not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/lndustrial $400.00
Multifamily Residential $300.00

New Single Family Residential @tﬁo /
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $40.00
Remodeling Residential $50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {340 application fee + $40 late fee) and
must accompany application.

I have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature: —Q%\V\‘Q\ @ 7\;{ %W / 42 Date: _{é ! QO'\QO

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



(\ PLOT PLAN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOT 183, UNIT 8, COLORADO CITY, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED
PLAT THEREOF, PUEBLO COUNTY, STATE OF COLORADO.

Plot Plan For: John Sharpe
Address: 5100 Bull Bear Place
Parcel #: 4722408208
Structure Height: Max 20'

Structure Square Footage: Residence 1500, Garage 768, Total 2268.

\\Prepared by: Southern Colorado Surveying and Mapping, Colorado City, Colorado 81019

J

S
SCALE 1"=30'

= T
_“’“4'>.

P
o

| ‘ﬁ-.‘-')’ - L‘q Ry,

# i Q} i Q‘K o \Q-\

§ S 413720205

[2f "ALAN \R\
S ALTMAN 1§ !

Y, 31542 J5 )

NSoLoRraDYS

ZOZO-OZM




Skip to main content

Payment Receipt Confirmation

Your payment was successfully processed. RECEIVED

APR 2 4 2020
Transaction Summary

BY:_________ Receipt Confirmation

Description Amount i
Colorado City Metro District Payment $200.00|

Service Fee $5.27[

{ TOTAL $205.27 |

Transaction Detail

The following amounts will be remitted back to the agency.

SKU Description Unit Price Quantity Amountf
Frontdesk payments received Colorado City Metro District Payment $200.00 1 $200.00 ‘[

Service Fee $5.27 $5.27
Total  $205.27|

This online service is provided by a 3rd party working in partnership with the state of Colorado. The price of items purchased through this service
includes revenue used to develop, maintain, and enhance the state's official web portal, Colorado.gov.

Customer Information

Customer Name John Sharpe Receipt Date 4/24/2020
Local Reference ID A6CB4F6F450CFC6F414D56448D7F Receipt Time 09:57:40 AM MDT
912A ‘

Payment info

Payment Type Credit Card Credit Card Num... *****3856
Credit Card Type VISA Order ID 135366906
Name on Credit ... SHARPE/JOHN D

Billing Information

Billing City, State ; Phone Number 719-569-2838
Country (UK



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

UNIT 8

THIS DECLARATION, made this 20th day of January, 1967, by COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, a Colorado
corporation, having its principal place of business in Colorado City, Pueblo County, Colorado, hereinafter referred to as the
"Declarant”.

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner of all of that real property shown as Unit #8 of the plat entitled Colorado City, filed
of record on December 22, 1966 under Reception No. 340914, in Book 1607, pages 276 to 280, inclusive, with the County
Clerk and Recorder of Pueblo County, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Declarant is about to sell, dispose of or convey the lots in said property above de- scribed, and desires to
subject the same to certain protective covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations, hereinafter referred to as
"Conditions" between it and the acquirers of the lots in said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Declarant hereby certifies and declares that it has
established and does hereby establish a general plan for the protection, maintenance, development and improvement of
said property and that

THIS DECLARATION is designed for the mutual benefit of the lots in said tract, and Declarant has fixed and does hereby
fix the protective Conditions upon which all lots, parcels and portions of said tract shall be held, leased or sold, and/or
conveyed by them as such owners, each and all of which is and are for the mutual benefit of the lots in said tract and of
each owner thereof, and shall run with the land and inure to and pass with said tract and each and every parcel of land
therein, and shall apply to and bind the respective successors in interest thereof, and are and each thereof is imposed
upon said tract as a mutual, equitable, servitude in favor of each and every parcel of land therein as the dominant
tenement or tenements.

SAID CONDITIONS are as follows:

1. That all of the lots of said Unit 8 shall be single family residential lots and may be improved, used and occupied
only for single family residential purposes together with such accessory buildings as approved by the Architectural
Committee, subject to zoning restrictions then applicable.

2. That all of the lots in said Unit 8 shall have no main structure whose habitable area is less than seven hundred
(700) square feet, and that screened areas or porches under roof shall not be included in the said seven hundred
(700) square feet of habitable area.

3. That no raising or breeding, nor keeping or maintaining of pets, rabbits, poultry, dogs or live- stock of any kind
be permitted, with the exception that for each dwelling unit the occupant may keep for his personal use not more
than three pets, such as dogs, cats or other generally accepted house- hold pets. Exception: This condition shall
not apply to birds and fish that are maintained within the home.

4. That no activity noxious or offensive to the neighborhood shall be conducted within any building or on any
portion of any lot or building site in said tract herein designated as a residential lot.

5. That no lots in this tract shall be re-subdivided or split.

6. That all television and radio antennas or masts of unusual height or configuration may not be installed without
approval by the Architectural Committee.

7. That no refuse cans and/or clotheslines shall be allowed unless shielded from view at all times within fenced
service yards.

8. That no building shall be erected upon any of said lots unless it has been approved prior to construction by an
Architectural Committee appointed by Declarant, or successors appointed by them, in Colorado City, Colorado, or
at such other place as may be designated by the Declarant. The Architectural Committee, in passing on any
requests for approval, shall consider the location, form, texture, color and exterior appurtenances of the proposed
structure. Tentative plans should be brought to the Committee for approval before commencing working
drawings. Working drawings submitted for approval shall include complete elevations and plot and site
development plans. Upon commencement of construction of any building, the work on the structure shall be
diligently pursued in a workmanlike manner. No construction shall commence until a building permit for said
construction has been obtained from the County of Pueblo Building Department.

20



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

9. That until such time as all of the public improvements have been satisfactorily completed and accepted by the
proper authorities, the Declarant shall have the right and privilege at reasonable times to enter upon any lot
within Colorado City Unit No. 8 to carry out and complete the installation of any and all such public
improvements. During the course of such construction, public utility or drainage facilities may be relocated or
realigned to better conform to local conditions. In the event that such relocations or realignments occur, the
Declarant, its assigns or successors in interest shall have the right to maintain the completed facilities as they will
be located, and the lot owner may be required to grant to the appropriate agency without cost, an appropriate
easement for the maintenance and operation of such facilities.

10. No owner or builder shall interfere with or obstruct the natural flow of water across his lot in such a way as to
cause damage to other public or private lands easements or rights of way.

11. That no accessory buildings, trailers, mobile homes to these covenants shall be maintained on, barns or other
structures not conforming any lot.

12. That no signs, advertisements, billboards or advertising structures may be erected or maintained on any of the
residential lots without the consent in writing of the Architectural Committee. Exception: one for sale or for rent
sign limited to three (3) square feet in area may be placed on any residential lot.

13. That no exterior wood shall be maintained except with oil, stain or paint. No exterior stucco, concrete or concrete
block shall be used unless it has integral color added or is painted.

14. Unless otherwise approved by the Architectural Committee all fences walls and hedges where permitted on side
yards and rear property lines shall be limited to six (6) feet in height subject to any provisions in these cavenants.
Fences, walls and hedges where permitted within the front yard set back shall be limited to three (3) feet in
height.

15. Parcels A, B, C, D, and E of Unit 8 are reserved in perpetuity for uses such as parks, recreation and open space
for the benefit of the owners of property in Colorado City, and title to said parcels shall be held by the Colorado
City Metropolitan Recreation District, their assigns or successors in interest. As such, these lots are not subject to
the restrictions applicable to residential lots.

These Conditions shall run with the land and shall be binding upon all parties and all persons claiming under them until
twenty (20) years from the date thereof, at which time said Conditions shall be automatically extended for successive
periods of ten (10) years, unless by vote of the owners of a majority of the lots in said tract, it is agreed to change said
Conditions in whole or part.

Enforcement of these Conditions shall be by proceedings at law and/or in equity against any person or persons violating
or attempting to violate any covenant to restrain violation and/or to recover damages. But the breach of any of the said
Conditions shall not defeat or affect the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust made in goad faith and for value upon said
land, but such Conditions shall be binding upon and effective against any owners of said premises whose title hereto is
acquired by foreclosure, Trustee’s sale or otherwise.

Provided, further, that If any paragraph, sentence or other portion of said Conditions herein contained shall be or become
illegal, null or void for any reason, or shall be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be so, the remaining portions
shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY has caused its seal and signatures to be affixed
hereunto by its duly authorized officers on the day and date first stated hereinabove.

21



Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

y completed and received at the Colorado City Metropalitan District
he Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
in the amaunt appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

Application will be considered for review anly if it has been full
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on t
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC”

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: TJ 1 N efiae™ ity
L
Z !z 2 e < .
Mailing Address: _—~ o S
Siate; Z|A @ 5;7 oo AT
S Z{ D& . . e — =
CONTRACTOR I
Contractor: i .5__ 3 'i. ) \:'_:__f_ Lo 0 ..b_t ._ . —ﬁ‘f— e T T f_{ e 4 L ’_,r_:_a.!;_ .-_.,_(:__,_.2.‘:—___.:;:_“;__ xx ’_L‘f
T2 LY e T2 p y iellls S 5 PO e
Mailing Address:  —m—t=e T SR ST S — City: [ AT 2 |
L . Eglo¥ : ol Zlel Y52«
! State: Ldde AP ol e Telephone: 2220 flal  Zi o r |

Requested approval for: LlCommercial building @Home CShed OFence TJ Other:

ot = = Unit: 35 Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): (o0 7 Wio o 2 e
Type construction: /= P e TS~ Mobile homes: 1 New [Used - Year built:
Floor area square footage: | /&7 © nig'red Square footage required by covenants: __~ 22

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

E;l’//l.egal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1} copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address

Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

i have read and agree to abide by th it’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

R - ; . .- ) N .-’_/__‘--—"_'_'__‘ 2
Property owner'ssignature : -z~ /, Dae, - 2'-2D

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

QoooCogooooocong

Apphcatton Form Colorada City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

val does not relieve the owner or building of

he granting of architectural appro :

olutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations;

is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Coloréaci% é::;\; ﬁrﬂ;&e{;ﬁ:ral
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction per[pd shall not e_xce‘e _ a\{ o
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automgtlcal y terminates i
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construc_tilot;wl, mutsh 2 ol
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Co

City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colora do.gov/coloradocitymetro.

imi f plans and
Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of ple :

’ specificatirgni for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department. o o .
. CC%AC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all re_quirenjents have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.
e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed

on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

e Those applicants wishing to place factory built homes in Colorado City — APPLY BEFORE YOU BUY. CCAAC
adopted Resolution 97-1, which applies to all factory built homes in Colorado City. You need to be aware of the
limitations within R97-1. before you purchase a factory built home.

o CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

e It Is clearly understood that t .
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Res

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily  Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing S 25.00

lt\)lOTE: /AFLaFe Ftee am'c;L;‘rrting ;? double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
egun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be 580 {540 applicati 3
= e $80 {540 application fee + $40 late fee) and

i t}ave read and understand the praovisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

-0 2 //’/ ; /
A ) ,/{r. f/ ) -I."r-"!__.-‘-""'._'_-" I, e
Property Owner Signature: .- %2~ . T Date [ o=l T2

Application Form Colorada City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised May 7, 2019



Kar 'l ey,

R I U2k BT R

(S0}
ansaa

rIA

WET 2R

,] .

0T K

___a._.il}wﬂlm Hl_ m
G Lot i
- T - .__
_ 7 - T —
i ,,
_ \
| R

\




\ L] LS ITVOS
F F w NOILILEVd INIOf JdI1S *} Tiv.L3a
e 40 AR

Ak meag NWNT02/avd ‘2 Iv13d
0AIY N
L028-0z  omgor

REFI w0

a4 TV @
NOILD3IS TWM 30¥dSTMYED

AT FE LS W0 SR N O NI P W e RO
T W VIR YT O e DT WS N R e
(ST MOJ 1TONOD MENLINKIS) 63-105 ¥ 0) MLOATE (ST w0m JZUNES
T Y T e e A
FO K242 SN0V S8 SF (2] 1TWLI0 VN0 / MO 1) SANICO ¥ SWIHINITY TIAUTTY
SIL T TOIS 14 ILTI0N S8 VTSI WV 45 CHSTIN 8 15 NGNS Y
AT TR T W e TN T MO ET YRS W DY
TR § AR | O D T e T e e
DR S W8 O B W T T ey

o

MONHOS

ST N

‘¥O4 NV 1d NOILYANNOS

£ e e
e STV T v 4
WU 1 1 TTSORE T s WRID
4 et Fa
R L | S—
W

STYII0 BIHIO QW 'SINO-XT 'SHOOK i Nal

0av¥0100 'ALNNOD 0183Nd
JHOVANVYH 2L09

Fimy % T G T e

LIS WS 1 S VEIED A

e KN S N TR Bt

0 I O o Y TR ] T ]
. wims

(i i s T P W D Y T R

5103 W01
3 NOUYIUINIA 30ACHY

SOVASTMVED

EE

4

o s T T 0 M T S T e
s )

O . T : o m ewry tem e
L e A 0 e T

’ isar
]
i
i}
!d
!

B sy - L B ) P S
el T o

- T T 4 S B b

TR L w8 T N0 b W s

RS A A L IR DR | L) A LA

R S ) 0 T

EAN T e b s 4 e Y W R L e

e WTIOm (TG - Th SRR 22

e ]

e

T U A T O A e W L OO MO e S

i . v— b

e T S s

B ST e T 8 O S T N R B

LoEB-0Ek KN W OIS S0 @ M ¥ S OMN 105

S sl san
2055-285 (61.4)

£0018 opeInjo3 "vjgand
|8an§ EPISUQ 0-Z0L

am

e
s b3

bdirderad FUDI ¥ T IOV0 TORY OvR

I amE v .
= VeS¢ ‘0304000 mvg
¥ P e J i x.E | Tenoo

'

t

'

¥

|

'

AL RA TS ) !
190”5 BVIS_IM00 ND |

Aol O3 1 W0 15 '

T e - !
N v o H
I« teco e o i

o H

-

BYS 203 b
INJA3ISVE

R e e
I A IR SIS DI T 2 BT /0N TN WDA 1308
e T Tery wr
URTHTE L. s s3] B AL I 3 S e UV
SHDIYTNCS WINNLS 1 NN S KIND T K30 TRITBRe Y. SYH T
RS TLEE B 1 048 T M8 RIS T B L L APETIA 5 D
EROIVIDIES




61048 0pEI0[0D) A9 apeiojod

SNYd HOOTd

Pl 3ydeaue)| 2109

3.va

NOISIAZH

AR OIHOIHO

avy A8 NMYHO
[ 31va
FRION SV Iv38
B00'20-02 #gor

33uapreay MONYIG Y[,
104 uisaq [erjuapieay v

co
40

<

9£0$-62$ (€0€) 112D 0020-09S (61L) - 22110
L0018 OAVIOTOD 159M 0[qend L[ anng "aay Fuipjaeds ‘g py

uffisa

WOD'PYIPel @)U [ Bwy WOd uFISOQIWOHWOISI)I Y Y 2NSYIM

i WOISNY) GV

G Juog

o

-

A36NSYIW a7313 38 OL SNOISNINKI TV 8§
SHOLD313A 30IX0Ia NOBHYD [7) ANddS OL HITNG 2
HOLOVHLNOI NCdN ALIIBISNOLSIH 3HIINT 30v1d
'T1IM O 0T OL MY ‘NOLLINKLSNO? HLIM DNIQI300Kd 038 L8NG
AVI 1VHI SIONYIIHISIA ANY 4O HINDISIQ 3HL AJILON O ONY SNYIG
3HL MIIAZY AT1IN3 OL HOLOVHINDD 3H1 40 ALIIBISNOSSIH IHL SI LI 9
S8YIS ANY I9YNIVHI 'NOILYONNOS NESAOD
TIVHS 1HOd3H STI0S L1HOJ3H STI0S IHL NI J3LYDIONI SINIWIHINOIY TV
0L WHO3NOI TTVHS ANV 0L NI+ HO %0L S0 WAWININ Y 'SNOILO3WIQ
TV NI FHNLONYLS SHL WOHA AYMY 3407S TIVHS S3QVHO 1TV §
Wv38 24X2-Z ¥ 38 OL Q310N LON SH3Q¥3H DNIEVIE TV >
LNIWISYE NI L4 ‘05 258
HOOT4 AHINI NG "L DS S22
HOO14 ONDIIS NG 14 DS 216
:3OVJS HO014 WLOL 14 OS +402 €
Q310N SSIINN 'ONMK TTONIS Nvld 38 0L SMOONIM TV 2
8 @ 38NSY3W STIVM B0IL3LX3 TV
1% @ STIYM DNIBWNT HOA LJ3OX3 % ® UNSYIW STIVAM MOMIINI TTY |

Sv13a

A g s

> 6

-

booione jo doy

Hu = Fens T

v NOILD3S SS0HD ©

L)

i = w-THag
HOO1d ANOJ3S
(a4
(IR RTINS I
I ! rEfl
L i K
T e
_ AR
" W . o s
_ i S ﬁ i wooda3ds [
{ — HILSYI J
- L =
|L 1 T — prm—
— Setn
Bat-] 9GS s Ol
M03q
W8-89
7 \om28

Bupooy o B

&%

i 2 SO,
wwouems jo e,
-

0t = /L 13TVOS

INIWISVE/NIVIN
= - ’
-0l
il -9
Seme
[ f I rrlm
S 330
i HOHOd 5 . -
S Iy _
&
i o
- w11
@

; _
_
|
|

£ ¥ 8
& el INIW3SVYE *
i
(373
L1
re—— sl 2 JO-L
£ o
51504
000 B4

-




SNOLVATIZ

21va
NDISIAZH
A8 OHOIHD
avy AB NMYHQ
0202/ElY 31va
09 aba R
900-20-02 # gor
28
)
5E
o8
23
a®
2
&2
=8
a
2
£
s
©

DUIPLIIY YIMYOG YT,
104 ufigaq [eyuaptsay v

9L0§-5E8 (€0€) 19D 00TO-095 (614) - 92410
L0018 OAVHOTOD 152M 9193Nd £| NG “aay Jupineds o by

ufiiga

WO PYIPIIEH AL |1ty wor uTisogauopHuoIsnIC VY P1S99M

&

B

g Jmog woisnyg

-

BOvED,

-

0-L = .4/t 3OS

NOILVAIT3 1431

VS 40 dOL

=t

uewepuney Jo doy
o0 ers & ooy

i =
e

HIINIONT A8 - NOILYONNOS

n
i anias
e 7
IR Hlr (15 1] I |
_ _ | 4004 TiIn n |
i | : |
| | | |
S0-L = ubfL :3TWIS
NOILVYATT3 INOHA
4IIMON3
A8 NOUYQNNOS
.w.sﬂu.nlhdﬂﬂ un.qsw
. |
DNIaIS ~] -
11 | _ &
LI
200N 4O =3,

S3T1NAIHIS ONINIJO

Bunooy jo do

=

wung yo oy

ié
S e e e
A0ul = b/ :3WOS
NOILYAZT3 LHDIH
HIINIONS A8 * NOLLYONNOS
T i
e _
T
4 .
ONITIS 3
1 R
o ! ' i W il i g o do)t |

200Y 40 =
AL = .bfL :3IVOS
NOILVAZIT3 Hv3d

Birieol o do —

o ]

e 1o uo._ﬁv

»
o

Bl o oSy

\




F9E

a

RoX)

e

WOOH
ONIAN

WOQOHa3g
H3LSYIA

e | S B o
- i = e
o = _
ESSESE S=5s b
_ iE:
NSO 3
B _ =
=
1
== s
1= =====i
P
-9 4
L4
O-ZE

A afizi4

flogtd

A28

PO e\t L=
NIVt HOO14-8Ns

O-ZE . -
-0l = —
T 8 i
il .ﬂ.vﬂi.”'
HOHOd 301440
- ....7 1

1N3W3sSvE o

e e —_— el
orov Fio=i
% o &S £ Eey ;
.O-ZE -
8180d
QOOM 8.8

I

Rogkad



i - 102-D Oneida Street
@ -’ES'k Pueblo, Colorado 81003
‘ {719) 582-5588
www.jesik.us

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING
SITE INVESTIGATION REPORT

FOR PROPERTY AT

6012 Kaneache RD
Colorado City
Pueblo County, Colorado

PREPARED FOR:

David Schuck
3437 17t Street South
Fargo, North Dakota 58104

PREPARED BY

Jesik Consulting
Project Number: 20-8201

Joseph A. Jesik, P.E.



W

3.1

w ®© N o v o~

11.
12.

APPENDIX A: SITE INVESTIGATION PLAN
APPENDIX B: BORING LOGS
APPENDIX C: LABORATORY TEST RESULTS
APPENDIX D: SURFACE DRAINAGE DETAILS
APPENDIX E: PERIMETER DRAIN DETAILS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

GENERAL FINDINGS

FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS

FOOTINGS

CONCRETE RECOMMENDATIONS

SITE DESCRIPTION & PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
FIELD AND LABORATORY ANALYSIS

FLOOR SYSTEMS

FOUNDATION EXCAVATION PREPARATION

FOUNDATION BACKFILL

SURFACE DRAINAGE

PERIMETER DRAIN

LIMITATIONS

U B R A W N NN R | Rl

HIO N o>



APPENDIX A: SITE INVESTIGATION PLAN




~ —
00l = i ) snyisal "Mmm /a1pq | anssj/ucisiney |on 00 = 1

TV 0avy0100 ‘ALNNCD 07E3Nnd 8855—29S (612) ool 0§ 0Z 0

VO ALY 0QVHOI0D £0018 OPDIOIO) ‘Ojdang 75y o e
l—dS |ozoz/Lz/20 31vd avoy JHOVIANVYM Z109 1991} DpIBUQ §—Z0L N
MONHOS QIAVQa ) JLVNIXOHddY 38V SLNINIFYNSYIN TV Q

102802 *a!l 020Z '9Z AYVNHA34 a3T18a SONINOS

L33HS | *HIENNN 103roMd / (804 NYId NOLVOLUS3ANI 3Ls ) = \_ S3LON VH3IN3D J

EOTTONTAIL LANE

u

EIRS
—me

L

w

w®

JdVAITINOE 3FHOVINVYM




APPENDIX B: BORING LOGS




Project: Schuck

Project Location:

6012 Kaneache RD,
Colarado City, CO

Project Number: 20-8201

Log of Boring B1
Sheet 1 of 1

Jesik Consulting
102-D Oneida Street
Pueblo, CO 81003
(719) 582-5588

Dale(s)

g
g
]
e
P
o
9
z
§
E
8
o)
8
3
R
&
B}
g
e
o
3
2
L]
3

jesik:Onelrive -

Macintosh HD:Users:and

Drilled 02/26/20 Logged By Caleb Lewis Checked By AdJ
Drilling . Drill Bit it " Total Depth
Method SOlid stem auger Size/Type 4" Carbide of Borehole 14 feet bgs
Drill Rig ~: 4 4: Drilling : Approximate
Type Giddings Contractor Jesik Surface Elevation 6343
Groundwaler Level Sampling e . . Hammer "
and Date Measured NE Method(s) Bulk, Modified California Data SPT 140lbs/30
Borehole . o ' ° '
Backfil None Location 37°56.899' N, 104°52.465' W
g \o z p
g TE e S
® “ E= @
[ g o % g @ 8 2
— aj &" Q. o)) =] > QS o
© > > Q ol 2| & 7]
&ifde ez ol gLl S
c |2l5%] 8|2 318151 Elele]8
2 |Eleg| &% 218|823
S I3&821 2|5 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION SI51215]d75|3 Comments
0
cL / CLAY and sand, hard, low plasticity, moist,
o - % brown. &
50111 / . .
5 ~ % -
- SC ?‘f SAND, some clay, medium dense, dry, brown ]

and white

Ground up sandstone,

TDD - auger refusal on sandstone.

30

Figure B-1



Templatetpl]

:Projects:20-XXXX:20-8201 6012 Kameache:20-8201 Borings.

ik:Onelrive - Jesik Consulti

Macintosh HD:Users:andyf

Project: Schuck Log of Boring B2 Jesik Consulting
g . . 6012 Kaneache RD, 102-D Oneida Street
t n:
PrOJEC Locatio Colorado City, CO Sheet 1 of 1 Pueblo, CO 81003
Project Number: 20-8201 (719) 582-5588
g::;‘:) 02/26/20 Logged By Caleb Lewis Checked By Ad
Drilling . Drill Bit & . Total Depth
Method Solid stem auger Size/Type 4" Carbide of Borehole 14 feet bgs
Drill Rig ;4.4 Drilling . Approximate
Type Giddings Contractor Jesik Surface Elevation 6217
Groundwater Level Sampling . . . Hammer .
and Date Measured NE Method(s) Bulk, Modified California Data SPT 1401bs/30
Borehole . ° 1 o '
Backiill None Location 37°56.903' N, 104°52.478' W
] . E p
N o 3 S
ol Q c = o =] =
= |gf & al|l o S| = (&} 9
8% |73 Slg|E|2 g
c |glss| g A HHEMME
2 |EleEs| S| 8 A IR R
8 I3 S2l =6 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION 1585|122 & Comments
4 cL ;.'/ Sandy CLAY, hard, low plasticity, moist,
= R % brown. &
] 17-20 / 30| 15
5 - % ]
% 1
] 1400 | SC ﬁ SAND and CLAY, dense, moist, reddish 8.7 401
10 — % brown. —
-g ) g 36 36.3 |

Ground up sandstone.

i
m 1l !

Figure B-2



Project: Schuck

. . . 6012 Kaneache RD,
Project Location: ¢;,orad0 City, CO

Jesik Consulting
102-D Oneida Street
Pueblo, CO 81003
(719) 582-5588

Boring Log Key

Project Number: 20-a201

:Projects:20-XXXX:20-8201

Maciniosh HD:Users:andyjesik:OneDrive - Jesik Consull

¢ . S
Q D\o c =
s 2| . é 2
? ° 28] ol g he)
z |8l¢ | g2 3| zl2]S 2
8 Al | 7|3 Cla|ic|z >
S lelsel B8 5(s|E|E O
SR 212]8l2(|=|3
S I8l &2 2|6 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION R EEIRRE Comments
Ll [2] Bl T4 [E 6] Lzl [8] To] T B i b 14
COLUMN DESCRIPTIONS
E Depth (feet): Depth in feet below the ground surface. @ Percent Fines: The percent fines (soil passing the No. 200 Sieve)
Sample Type: Type of soil sample collected at the depth interval in the sample. WA indicales a Wash Sieve, SA indicates a Sieve
shown Analysis.
E] Sampling Resistance, blows/ft: Number of blows to advance driven fidl Uniformity Coefficient: Sieve Uc
sampler one foot (or distance shown) beyond seating interval 1| LL, %: Liquid Limit, expressed as a water content.
using the hammer identified on the boring log. Ha PI, %: Plasticity Index, expressed as a water content.
14| Material Type: Type of material encountered. 13 Swell/Consolidation, %: Swell/Consolidation
5] Graphic Log: Graphic depiction of the subsurface material 14) Comments: Comments and observations regarding drilling or
encountered. sampling made by driller or field personnel.

IEI MATERIAL DESCRIPTION: Description of material encountered.
May include consistency, moisture, color, and other descriptive
text.

Moisture Content, %: Water content of the soil sample, expressed
as percentage of dry weight of sample.

Dry Density, pcf: Dry weight per unit volume of soil sample
measured in laboratory, in pounds per cubic foot.

FIELD AND LABORATORY TEST ABBREVIATIONS

CHEM: Chemical tests to assess corrosivity
COMP: Compaction test
CONS: One-dimensional consolidation test
LL: Liquid Limit, percent

TERIAL HIC SYMBOLS

rd
% Lean CLAY, CLAY w/SAND, SANDY CLAY (CL)

A

TYPICAL SAMPLER GRAPHI

% Bulk Sample

SYMBOLS

2.5-inch-OD Modified
California w/ brass liners

GENERAL NOTES

1: Soil classifications are based on the Unified Soil Classification System. Descri
gradual. Field descriptions may have been modified to reflect results of lab tests.
2: Descriptions on these logs apply only at the specific boring locations and at the time the borin

of subsurface conditions at other locations or times

Pl: Piasticity Index, percent

-200: Sieve analysis (percent passing No. 200 Sieve)
UC: Unconfined compressive strength test, Qu, in ksf
WA: Wash sieve (percent passing No. 200 Sieve)

% Sandstone
T

% Clayey SAND (SC)

OTHER GRAPHIC SYMBOLS

—= Water leve! (at time of drilling, ATD)

—X Water level (after waiting)
Minor change in material properties within a
v stratum

— = Inferred/gradational contact between strata

— 7~ Queried contact between strata

ptions and stratum lines are interpretive, and actual lithologic changes may be

gs were advanced. They are not warranted to be representative

3: Blow counts of 6-12 indicate that it took 6 blows to drive the sampler the first 6 inches into the ground and 12 blows to drive the sampler the second 6 inches

into the ground for a total of 12 inches.

4: Blow counts of 50/8 indicate that it took 50 blows to drive the sampler into the ground a total of 8 inches

Figure B-3



APPENDIX C: LABORATORY TEST RESULTS




APPENDIX D: SURFACE DRAINAGE DETAILS




/Users/re7546/OneDriveBusiness/CAD/DETAILS/Home _DrainageDetails.dwg, Sun Feb 22 16:04:16 2015, 1:1

\ ! 5'O"‘W
Nz hd | ~ROOF GUTTER DOWNSPOUT AND
EXTENSION SHOULD EXTEND

BEYOND GRAVEL OR BARK

CONSTRUCT FLOORS X - =
OR BRACE WALLS TOP il K DECORATIVE

WELL SLOPED BACK FILL
# BOTTOM PRIOR o el X LANDSCAPING o g | S} B

TO BACKFILLING \

a

LY

WOOD OR METAL EDGE W/

FOUNDATION DESIGN
BY OTHERS

\, : WEEP HOLES OR #' SPACE TO

| ALLOW FREE FLOW OF WATER

e o PR X
A ' /\/\/\ TOP | 2" WELL
-\ N \/7/>\> COMPAC&ED BACKFILL

COMPACTED BACKFILL

-DO NOT OVER WET OR PUDDLE WATER
DURING BACKFILL (SEE REPORT FOR
CAUTION ON HYDROSTATIC LOADS)

-DO NOT ALLOW LARGE MACHINE
TRAFFIC DURING BACKFILL

BACKFILL AROUND THE FOUNDATION SHOULD BE MOISTURE CONDITIONED
AND WELL COMPACTED. THE FINAL GRADE SHOULD BE SLOPED TO PREVENT
PONDING OF WATER ADJACENT TO FOUNDATION WALLS.

BACKFILL SHOULD NOT CONTAIN ROCKS OVER 6" IN DIAMETER OR ANY
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS

DO NOT DIKE OR IMPEDE THE FLOW OF WATER AWAY FROM FOUNDATON
WALLS. DOWNSPOUTS AND SILL COCKS SHOULD DISCHARGE A MIN. OF 5'
FROM THE FOUNDATION,

SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE

. . . 102-D Oneida St ScALE:

@ , Jesik Consulting Pueblo, CO 81003 '

= ~ Geotechnical, Water, Testing (719) 582-5588 1 1 6
www jesik us ’

. A




APPENDIX E: PERIMETER DRAIN DETAILS




CONSTRUCT FLOORS (SLABS

& STRUCTURAL) OR BRACE WALLS .F A
TOP ¢ BOTTOM PRIOR TO BACKFILLING—--,___\ g

L' EXPANSION JOINT 8

CONC SLABT ‘
$ Thd et

WELL COMPACTED FILL

WELL SLOPED BACK FILL
5% FOR FIRST | 0-0"

DO NOT DIKE W/ SOD OR EDGING

TOP | 2" WELL-COMPACTED BACKFILL

COMPACTED BACKFILL

-DO NOT OVER WET OR PUDDLE WATER
DURING BACKFILL (SEE REPORT FOR
CAUTION ON HYDROSTATIC LOADS)

-DO NOT ALLOW LARGE MACHINE
TRAFFIC DURING BACKFILL

& MIL MIN POLYETHYLENE GLUED TO
WALL ¢ EXTENDED | 2" MIN. ABOVE
TOP OF FOOTING 4 ALONG THE
BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATION

LANDSCAPE MESH
OR DRAIN FABRIC

2'TO 14 CLEAN
GRAVEL

UNDISTURBED SOIL

4" 9 PERFORATED/FLEXIBLE PIPE

-5LOPE DRAIN PIPE ' PER FOOT
TO DAYLIGHT OR TO A SUMP PIT

BACKFILL AROUND THE FOUNDATION SHOULD BE MOISTURE CONDITIONED
AND WELL COMPACTED. THE FINAL GRADE SHOULD BE SLOPED TO PREVENT
PONDING OF WATER ADJACENT TO FOUNDATION WALLS.

BACKFILL SHOULD NOT CONTAIN ROCKS OVER &" IN DIAMETER OR ANY
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS.

DO NOT DIKE OR IMPEDE THE FLOW OF WATER AWAY FROM FOUNDATON
WALLS, DOWNSPOUTS AND SILL COCKS SHOULD DISCHARGE A MIN. OF 5'
FROM THE FOUNDATION.

o

102-D Oneida St.
Puebio, CO 81003
(719) 582-5588
www.jesik.us

& Jesik

EXTERIOR PERIMETER DRAIN

SCALE:

FOOTINGS 1:16




DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

UNIT 33

THIS DECLARATION', made this 12th day of August, 1970 by COLORADQ CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, a Colorado
corporation, having its principal place of business in Colorado City, Pueblo County, Colorado, hereinafter referred to as the
" Declarant."

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner of all of that real property described as lots I to 67 inclusive, as shown on Unit 33
of the plat entitled Colorado City, filed of record on June 23, 1970, under Reception Number 392906, Book 1672, Pages
823 to 824 inclusive, with the County Clerk and Recorder of Pueblo County, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Declarant is about to sell, dispose of or convey the said lots in said property above described, and desires
to subject the same to certain protective covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations, hereinafter referred to as
“Conditions" between it and the acquirers of the said lots in said property.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Declarant hereby certifies and declares that it has
established and does hereby establish a general plan for the protection, maintenance, development and improvement of
said property, and that

THIS DECLARATION is designed for the mutual benefit of the said lots in said tract, and Declarant has fixed and does
hereby fix the protective conditions upon which all of said lots and parcels of said tract shall be held, leased or sold,
and/or conveyed by them as such owners, each and all of which is and are for the mutual benefit of the said lots in said
tract and of each owner, thereof, and shall run with the land an bind the respective successors in interest thereof, and
are and each thereof is imposed upon said lots of said tract as a mutual, equitable servitude in favor of each of said lots
run with the land and bind the respective successors in interest thereof, and are and each thereof is imposed upon said
lots of said tract as a mutual, equitable servitude in favor of each of said iots and parcels therein as the dominant
tenement or tenements.

1. Allof the said lots of said tract, unless otherwise designated, shall be Single Family Residential (R-1) lots and may
be improved, used and occupied for single family residential purposes together with accessory buildings as
approved by the Architectural Committee in accordance with the Pueblo County Zoning Resolution,

2. No activity noxious or offensive to the neighborhood shall be conducted within any building on any portion of any
lot or building site in said tract herein designated as a residential lot.

3. No lots in this tract shall be re-subdivided or split.

4. No television, radio antenna or masts of unusual height or configuration may be erected, until approved by the
Architectural Committee.

5. No refuse cans and/or clotheslines shall be maintained at any time except in fenced service yards approved as to
type, height, extent, material and location by the Architectural Committee. Burning of refuse shall not be
permitted.

6. No improvement shall be made upon any of the said lots until approved by an Architectural Committee appointed
by Declarant, or successors appointed by them, in Colorado City, Colorado, or at such other place as may be
designated by the Declarant. The Architectural Committee, in passing on any requests for approval shall consider
the location, form, texture, color and exterior appurtenances of the proposed structure. Tentative plans should be
brought to the Committee for approval before commencing working drawings. Working drawings submitted for
approval shall include complete elevations and plot and site developments plans. Upon commencement of
construction of any building, the work on the structure shall be diligently pursued in a workmanlike manner. No
construction shall commence until a building permit has been obtained from the County: of Pueblo Building
Department.

7. No accessory buildings, trailers, mobile homes, barns or other structures not conforming to these covenants shall
be maintained on any lot.

8. No signs, advertisement, billboards or advertising structures may be erected or maintained on any of the
residential lots without the consent in writing of the Architectural Committee in accordance with the Pueblo
County Zoning Resolution. Exception: One for sale or for rent sign limited to four (4) square feet in area may be
placed on any residential lot.

9. No main structure shall be permitted whose habitable area under roof is less than 750 square feet.

86



DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS

10. The Architectural Committee shall determine the required setback, based on site conditions and neighboring
development, when plans are submitted as provided hereinabove and as permitted by the Pueblo County Zoning
Resolution,

11. That no raising or breeding, nor keeping or maintaining of pets, rabbits, poultry, dogs or livestock of any kind be
permitted, with the exception that for each dwelling unit the occupant may keep for his personal use not more
than three pets, such as dogs, cats or other generally accepted household pets. Exception: This condition shall
not apply to birds and fish that are maintained within the home.

Permanent Open Space Area

1. Parcels A to C inclusive, are designated as permanent open space property and title shall be held by the Colorado
City Metropolitan Recreation District, or any proper assignee thereof. The residents of Colorado City shall have
access to all open space lots in accordance with such rules and regulations as may be established from time to
time by the said District.

These Conditions shall run with the land and shall be binding, upon all parties and all persons claiming under them until
twenty (20) years from the date thereof, at which time said Conditions shall be automatically extended for successive
periods of ten (10) years, unless by a vote of the owners of a majority of the lots in said tract it is agreed to change said
conditions in whole or in part.

Enforcement of these Conditions shall be by proceedings at law and/or in equity against any person or persons violating
or attempting to violate any covenant to restrain violation and/or to recover dam- ages. But the breach of any of said
Conditions shall not defeat or affect the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust made in good faith and for value upon said
land, but such Conditions shall be binding upon and effective against any owners of said premises whose title thereto is
acquired by foreclosure, Trustee's sale or otherwise.

Provided further, that if any paragraph, sentence or aother portion of said Conditions herein contained shall be or become
illegal, null or void for any reason, or shall be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be so, the remaining portions
shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COLORADO CITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY; has caused its seal and signature to be a fixed
hereunto by its duly authorized officers on the day and date first stated hereinabove.

87



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 8 -2020

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS DURING
EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

WHEREAS, Colorado City Metropolitan District (“District”) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision duly organized and existing under the Constitution and laws
of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, § 32-1-903(1), C.R.S., specifies that the Board of Directors (“Board”) shall
meet regularly at a time and place to be designated by the Board; and

WHEREAS, § 32-1-903(2), C.R.S., requires the District to provide notice of the time and
place designated for all regular and special meetings in accordance with § 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S.;
and

WHEREAS, the Board adopted Resolution 2-2020 setting the regular meeting dates for
2020 to be held at the Colorado City Administrative Office at 4497 Bent Brothers Boulevard,
Colorado City, Colorado; and

WHEREAS, the Colorado Open Meetings Law defines a public meeting as including
meetings conducted in person, by telephone, electronically, or by other means of communication,
§ 24-6-402(1)(b), C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, due to the COVID-19 outbreak, Governor Polis declared a statewide Disaster
Emergency on March 10, 2020 and President Trump declared a National Emergency on March 13,
2020, and Colorado is subject to a statewide Stay-at-Home Order pursuant to Amended Public
Health Order 20-24;

WHEREAS, in order to protect the public health and wellbeing of residents and property
owners within the District, as well as Directors, staff and contractors of the District, the Board
wishes to authorize the District to hold meetings at designated location for Board Directors and
staff via telephone or audio-video conference during times of emergency.

WHEREAS, all voting during the video conferencing or via telephone meeting will be done
by Division of the House.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District, Pueblo County, Colorado that:

1. The Board hereby authorizes the Board, the District Manager and District staff to
hold Board meetings, committee meetings, staff meetings and other meetings via telephone
conference or audio-video conference: a) at any time that an emergency has been declared for areas
including the District by the United States, the State of Colorado or Pueblo County, or b) when
any property within the District is subject to a stay-at-home order issued by one of those
jurisdictions. The Board hereby ratifies direction to the District Manager to research telephone

00224016-1






and audio-video conferencing and any meetings held via those methodologies from March 10,
2020 through the date of this Resolution.

2. The Board hereby authorizes the District Manager to make decisions regarding the
platforms or software used to conduct the meetings, subject to the requirements contained herein.

3. All public meetings shall remain open to the public, pursuant to the requirements
of Sec. 24-6-402, C.R.S. Information on how to access any public meeting conducted by telephone
or audio-video conference shall be included in the meeting notice, and the public shall have the
opportunity to attend the electronic public meeting. Nothing herein shall limit the ability of the
Board to hold valid executive sessions, as permitted by law.

4, This Resolution amends Resolution 2-2020, and shall take effect upon passage.

Except as amended herein, Resolution 2-2020 will continue in full effect.

Adopted and approved on April 14, 2020, by the Board of Directors of Colorado City
Metropolitan District, Pueblo County, Colorado.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:

Terry Kraus, President
ATTEST:

Gregory Collins, Secretary

00224016-1






colocitymanager@}hvalley.net

From: Mercer - CDPHE, Mandy <mandy.mercer@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:14 AM

To: colocitymanager@ghvalley.net; David Lewis

Cc: Kelly Morgan - CDPHE; Eric Mink - CDPHE

Subject: Division response to March 11th wastewater release

Good morning, James and David. The Colorado City Metro District wastewater treatment facility
was referred to the Division's Clean Water Enforcement Unit following the March 11, 2020 release
of wastewater at the facility. In response, the Division has prepared a Notice of Violation / Cease
and Desist / Clean-up Order ("NOV/CDQ/CUQ") that will be issued to Colorado City Metro District.
This email is intended to notify you of this upcoming action while the Division determines how best
to serve the document to Colorado City Metro District under the current state-wide stay-at-home
order. The NOV/CDO/CUO will contain specific corrective action requirements that Colorado City
Metro District will be required to complete within the timeframes established in the
NOV/CDO/CUO. These actions include, but are not limited to the following:

1) preparation of an Event Response Report for the March 11th release which shall include dates
and description of remedial activities, a scaled site map that illustrates where the unauthorized
discharge originated from, photographs of the release and remedial activities, and a discussion of
remaining activities that will be completed in response to the March 11th release (if any).

2) preparation of a Spill Response Plan which shall include a written plan for routine inspections,
identification of staff responsible for routine inspections, and a description of spill
response/recovery/clean-up procedures.

3) preparation of an Effluent Compliance Evaluation which shall include an explanation of effluent
violations that occurred in 2019, and an evaluation of the facility's current O&M practices. Colorado
City Metro District shall establish O&M best management practices to address procedures for proper
sample collection/handling/preservation, procedures for composite sampling, procedures for flow
measurement, procedures for calculating loading values, procedures for equipment calibration, and
record-keeping procedures.

4) submission of the delinquent progress report that was due by December 31, 2019, as required by
the facility's permit.

This is not an exhaustive list of corrective action requirements that will be included in the
NOV/CDO/CUO, but the items listed herein will likely be the most time-consuming to prepare.
Accordingly, the Division thought it would be prudent, albeit unorthodox, to notify Colorado City
Metro District of this pending enforcement action. This email notification is merely a courtesy, and
the Division does not expect Colorado City Metro District to complete the corrective action
requirements prior to receipt of the NOV/CDO/CUQ; however, the Metro District will be expected
to comply with all terms and conditions of the NOV/CDO/CUO once it is issued.

Mandy Mercer

Enforcement Specialist

Clean Water Enforcement Unit

P 303.692.2283

4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246-1530
mandy.mercer@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/waqcd




24-hour Environmental Release/incident Report Hotline: 1-877-518-5608
IMPORTANT COVID-19 INFORMATION:

- COVID-19 Frequently Asked Questions (including instructions for necessary changes to DMR reporting) can be

found HERE.
- The Enforcement Unit is operating remotely. During regular business hours, please contact me by email and | will

respond as quickly as possible.



RESOLUTION NO. 09-2020

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
A RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER APPROPRIATED SUMS OF MONEY FROM ONE
FUND TO ANOTHER FUND
(Pursuant to Section 29-1-109, C.R.S.)

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors Approve the interfund transfer from the
Conservation Trust Fund (CTF) to the Colorado City Metropolitan District (CCMD)
General Fund.

AND WHEREAS, The funds will be used to pay the debt created for the purchase of
Golf Carts and equipment for the Holly Dot Golf Course.

AND WHEREAS, The funds were appropriated by the Pueblo Board of County
Commissioners for Equipment designated for Holly Dot Golf Course.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT,

Section 1: That the sum of $75,985.00 is hereby transferred From the Conservation Trust
Fund (CTF) to the CCMD General Fund.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 28" DAY OF APRIL 28, 2020

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:
Terry Kraus, Chairperson
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Greg Collins
Secretary






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
April 14,2020, at 6:15 p.m.

1.
2.
3.

4.

10.

11.
12.

13

CALL TO ORDER. Secretary Collins called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION
QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — by phone
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler - by phone
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Scheid, Public Works — by phone
Gary Gollady, Water and Sewer
Mark Anzolvar, Hollydot Golf Course — by phone

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Hochstetler
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Study Session and Regular Meeting March 10, 2020 and Special
Meeting April 7, 2020: Mr. Cook asked where the minutes from the meeting scheduled for March
31, 2020 were. That meeting did not have a quorem and was not held. Mr. Hochstetler made a
motion to approve the March 10% and April 7" minutes. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion, All
voted in favor and the motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE:

Mr. Cook asked questions about a couple of bills and stated that more shopping needed to be done.
Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the bills. Mr. Cook seconded the motion. All voted in favor
and the bills were paid.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Mr. Eccher said these were the numbers for the end of March. The stand pipe was staying right
where it needed to be on price.
OPERATIONAL REPORT:

Mr. Eccher read the managers reports.

Hollydot is revenue was down from 2019. The course closed March 27" due to COVID-19. It is
now open. The greens have been aerified. Mowing is being done 1-2 times per week. Irrigation
system is up and running. Most mowing is being done with volunteers.

Parks & Rec is readying mowers in preparation of the busy season. Mr. Briggs is hoping to
salvage some of the baseball season. He is monitoring the situation with COVID-19 before
starting up the pool. The campground is getting two new electrical sites and also power and
lighting to the gazebo.

Public Works has installed 40 new meters.

READING BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND
DEMEANOR:

Read by Secretary Collins.

CITIZENS INPUT: None

ATTORNEYS REPORT. None

AGENDA ITEMS:

Resolution 08-2020 Electronic Meeting During Emergency Situations

Mr. Cook said he would like the resolution to include all votes be a division of the house so each
board member could be heard. Mr. Hochstetler said he wanted it stated the meeting could be
chaired from a remote location. Mr. Eccher recommended including the board would be the only
ones present, the public would attend remotely and ZOOM would be the platform used. Mr. Cook






14.

15.

16.

17.
18.
19.

made a motion to table the resolution until the additions mentioned could be added. Mr. Kraus
seconded the motion. A division of the house was called, all voted in favor and the motion passed.
Water Plant Upgrade to Profibus to Profi-net
Mr. Cook made a motion to table this until the next meeting so figures for the electrical work
could be included. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Kraus stated the water plant needs fixed
now. Mr. Cook said he didn’t want to write any blank checks, he wants to see a project plan. A
division of the house was called. Mr. Kraus voted against, all others voted for and the motion
passed.
Water Leases — Fleming and Gutierrez
Mr. Cook made a motion to take no action on the leases since the contract does not meet legal
standards. There was no second and the motion died. Mr. Eccher said he just wanted an answer of
no — no lease; or yes — accept. Mr. Elliot thought an appropriate lease needed to be done. Mr.
Collins made a motion to say no to the leases. Mr. Cook seconded the motion. After discussion,
Mr. Collins amended his motion to include the leasee could pay all legal fees to verify this water
could be sold. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the amended motion. A division of the house was called.
Mr. Elliot voted against, all others voted in favor and the motion passed.
Property Proposal
Mr. Kraus made a motion to remove the proposal and Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. A division
of the house was called. All voted in favor and the motion passed.
CCAAC
Reviews from CCAAC
1. 4554 Chaffee Dr — Tuff Shed
Mr. Cook said the shed was too close to the fence, it needs to be 5feet. He made a motion to table
this until the next meeting. Mr.Kraus seconded the motion. Mr. Hochstetler said this is a time
sensitive matter for this person. Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the application pending
moving the shed and Mr. Eccher would verify. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. A division of
the house was called. Mr. Cook voted against, all others voted to approve. The motion passed.
2. 3158 Armstrong Ct — Garage
After discussion of covenants, Mr. Cook made a motion to send this to the CCAAC for research.
Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. A division of the house was called. All voted in favor and the
motion was approved.
3. 4281 Chaffee Drive — Manufactured Home
Mr. Cook made a motion for this to be sent to the CCAAC for research and ask for corrections on
the application form. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. A division of the house was called. All
voted in favor and the motion passed.
Palcic Cleanup
Mr. Eccher reported he made a call to Mr. Palcic for an update. No work has been done. Mr.
Palcic has until July 1% to rectify this matter.
OLD BUSINESS:
AOS — Ms. Barron said per the statute, these fees need to be set at the time of the budget. The
numbers of the last few years are what used to project future earnings.
NEW BUSINESS:
Mr. Cook questioned the use of a contracted belly dump truck on the construction of Cherry Creek
Road. Were there bids taken for this? Did the board approve this? Mr. Eccher said the time saved and
wear on equipment made this expedient. Mr. Elliot asked why this needed to be brought to the board,
Mr. Eccher’s judgement should be trusted.
CORRESPONDENCE: None
EXECUTIVE SESSION: None
ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Elliot made a motion to
adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Collins adjourned the meeting
at 9:35 pm.






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Greg Collins, Secretary

ATTEST:

Neil Elliot, Director

Approved this 28th day of April, 2020.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
April 14, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

1. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — by phone
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler — by phone
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Schied, Public Works — by phone
Gary Golladay, Water and Sewer
Marc Anzolvar. Hollydot Golf Course — by phone

2. AGENDA ITEMS:

a. AOS Update
Ms. Barron presented figures of the 2019 Availability of Service Fees and the two DOLA fees collected
each month. She said with these numbers, the correct charges could be figured for the coming year during
the budget process.

b. CCAAC and Revisions that Need to Meet Resolution
Mr. Cook stated that he doesn’t believe Mr. Eccher should be signing routing slips without board approval.
Mr. Eccher said he was doing so until the CCAAC committee could be up and running. Also, during the
COVID-19 stay-at-home order, the board was not meeting. Mr. Collins said he thought Mr. Eccher had the
limited authority to do so. Mr. Elliot said if Mr. Eccher doesn’t have the authority according to the
resolution, then change the resolution.

c. Property Proposal Presented by Chairman
Mr. Eccher gave the board a proposal presented by Mr. Kraus. Mr. Kraus thought an easier idea to deal
with the sales of vacant lots would be to set a price per square foot according to what utilities were
available. Mr. Collins said the zoning should also be included in deciding the price. Mr. Cook was against
this idea, stating each lot had individual characteristics that determine its worth. Mr. Ellis from the public
suggested requiring an appraisal be obtained by the buyer.

d. Water Leases — Fleming and Gutierrez
Mr. Eccher told the board he had been contacted by two citizens wanting to renew their leases on ditch
water in Mountain Shadows. Mr. Cook said the contract was not a valid contract due to many missing
items. Other members talked about the legality of selling this water.

€. Water Plant Upgrade to Profibus to Profi-net
Mr. Cook expressed displeasure with the proposal. He wanted the cost of installing the electrical
components included with the proposal and any quotes received for the work. Also, he said it seemed
money was continually needed to fix the water plant. Mr. Elliot said the money was part of the refinance.

f. Resolution 8-2019 Electronic Meeting During Emergency Situations
Mr. Cook wanted it stated the chair of the meeting is required to be in attendance at the CCMD building.
Other ideas discussed were the room being closed to the public, all meetings would be on ZOOM, all
meetings would be recorded and posted on the website.

g. Greenhorn Valiey View Summer Guide
Mr. Eccher read a letter he had received from the newspaper asking if CCMD Parks & Rec and Hollydot
would like to participate in the 2020 Summer Guide put out by the newspaper. In years past, CCMD has
advertised here. Mr. Eccher said he would bring it back at the next meeting.






3. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Collins adjourned the
meeting, at 8:00 pm.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Greg Collins, Secretary

ATTEST:

Neil Elliot, Director

Approved this 28th day of April, 2020.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.






